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THE MASTER: Are we ready to proceed, 

gentlemen? 

MR. ODAM: Yes, Your Honor, we are 

ready. 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor. 

In behalf of Judge Carrillo, we did 

subpoena several witnesses and they are 

present outside the courtroom. I have been 

asked to ask the Court in an informal man~er 

as to a time schedule as regards them. They 

are Romero Carrillo, Eloy Carrillo and Jose 

Saenz and I don't know whether the others 

have come in. 

THE MASTER: There is a lady out there. 

MR. MITCHELL: Also David Carrillo and 

Oscar Carrillo and D. C. Chapa; Tomas and 

Roberto Elizondo. 

THE MASTER: Well, your inquiry, I take 

it, is through me to the Examiner and it's 

I 

to give an estimate of how much time he would 

need with Mr. Couling and then if he has 

other witnesses, is that the request? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. ODAM: I would say it would take 

approximately thirty more minutes with 
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Mr. Couling and we do not anticipate at 

this time calling any other rebuttal 

witneases after that. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Mr. Odam. 

We would then request that we defer the 

cross-examination of Mr. Couling and call 

these gentlemen and determine if they are 

going to invoke their Fifth Amendment rigbts 

and, as the Court knows, I don't repreaent 

them, that is, if the Examiner peraiata in 

inquiries in E-192-1 through 12. 

THE MASTEa: Well, let's defer that 

matter until Mr. Couling has been passed es 

a witneas and would you get Mr. Couling? 

HR. MITCHELL: May I juat be permitted 

to leave the room and inform them and so 

they will be informed as to the Court's 

wiahel in this regard? 

!HE MASTEa: Just tell them it is 

estimated that Mr. Couling will be thirty 

more minutes. 

so? 

Ma. MITCHELL: May I be permitted to do 

THE MASTEa: Yea, but be prompt. 

You may proceed, Mr. Odam. 
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1 : MR. ODAM: 

I 

2 ·, 

____ 4c:_::2~ 

Thank you, Your Honor. \ 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 1UDOLFO COULING, 

B recalled as a witness, having been previously swor't, 

9 testified as follows, to-wit: 

10 

11 !!!!!!!!!!!g_!! 
12 

13 BY MR. ODAM: 

14 

15 Q 

16 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 

25 A 

Mr. Couling, you are aware of the fact that when 

we recessed on Friday, December 19th, I believe 

it was, that you were testifying at that time, 

do you recall that? 

Yea, sir. 

And at that time you were under oath to tell the 

truth? 

Yes, sir. 

And you understand that oath still applies 

today? 

Yea, air. 
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Q I hand you what has been marked E-192 and ask you \ 

to turn to E-192-2,pleaae, sir. 

3 Do you recall, Hr. Couling, that the last 

4 time we were together on that Friday, December 

5 1 19th, we had covered some of the checks written 

6 on the Benavides Implement and Hardware account 

7 which are summarized on E-192 series, do you 

8 recall that? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 

23 

24 

Yes, sir. 

I would like to direct your attention, please, 

sir, to the top of that chart on the right-hand 

side to the list of checks and payees. 

I direct your attention first of all to a 

check made out there for one hundred and fifty 

dollars to R. Guajardo. 

You had testified about this and we had 

marked that E-188-21 on the chart. Do you have 

that marked on your chart? 

Yes, but that is Alamo Iron Works. 

All right, sir. Thank you. 

Let me show you the original check 188-22 

to R. Guajardo. On this check to R. Guajardo, 

could you identify who that is? 

HR. MITCHELL: Pardon me, Your Honor, 

may I reiterate the continuing objections 
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I have had to all of this testimony as bejng \ 

beyond the scope of the original notice, 

beyond the scope of the amended notice, 

relates to matters of hearsay as to Judge 

Carrillo, irrelevant and immaterial as to 

matters before this court, and, of course, 

relating to matters of a nonjudicial nature 

beyond Judge Carrillo's course of conduct 

and, being, of couree, prior to the term, 

this matter being in 1971. 

THE MASTER: Yea. The objection is 

overruled. 

(By Mr. Odam) Can you identify who R. Guajardc 

is? 

That is a nephew of Judge Carrillo. 

What does the R stand for? 

Rogelio. 

And cnuld ynu Pxola{n to thP court why you madP 

nut a rhE'rk "'h~ ch ha~ ~Pn markPd thPrP as E-188-22 

tn Rn~Plio Gua1ardo~ 

fnttl. 

MR. MITCHELL: It would be rPoPtfttVP 

It has bePn ~rPvfously ~onP 

MR. ODAM: I 11m ~nrry, I dnn't think •·•P 
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THE MASTER: Thf' 

d~~tr~et for this ~~tmount or a littlf!' hit morP. 

I m~dP him a chPck from my storP for t~at amount. 

MR. MITCHELL: P~rdon mf!', Your Honor, 

did hP AIIIY Mr. Guajardo brou~ht him a chf!'ck1 

THF. MASTER: YPA. !d r. 

~trikP th~~tt, it would bf!' hParsay. 

THE MASTER: ThP haRiA of thf!' admiA• 

sfon -- of rnursP. it Is not hParsay that 

a of!'rAon br~u~ht hfm thP rhPck. that fs 

~lrsthand kn~~led~P. 

MR. MITCHELL: WP1.1, thlllt 1
A ri.j!ht. 

THE MASTER: Nnw, ~hat hP said Is 

admlttf!'d not to ~rovP thP truth of what w111q 

hP wrotP E-1R8-22. 

MR. ~ITCqELL: But, Your Honor, that 

doP.sn't P-Pt u~ to thP substancp of thi.a 
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THE MASTER: Overruled. 

Q (By Mr. Odam:) Nnw. Mr. Coulin~. on that check 

F.-182- -- corre~t~on. E-188-21, what is the 

A 

Q 

A 

11mount that chf'rk fs madf' out for? 

Four hundrt>d and tPn dnllars. "!r. 

Now, on that check. I noti.~P. thllt thP.re {s a 

da111hf'd linP 2o-ln2 across thf' chart, 8-9-71 to tl- f' 

left 

cHd 

and 

No, 

on thf' deoos!t. 

My nuest{on with rl's,ect·to thh check {!II, 

you r•nt frnm Ro~el!o Gu111ardo any eeutomt"nt-

that vas a rental uaymf>nt to Ro2eli.o Gua 1ardo' 

Btr. 

MR. MITCHELL: I dn want tt) c()ntfnue t-n 

ob.1ect but mey I have " conti.nuf.nl!'! ~bject1on 

to all 'lf the tt"stf.mony 1111 to what !R·02t>l f:o 

Gua.1ardo di.d ~i.th this 1tt•ntleman as it 

no testimony that Judl!'!e Carrillo vas lnvolvP.d 

{n that transaction 11t all and I don't want 

tn continually intf'rruot Jud~e Meyers, but 

I don't want to waivf' thf' rf'cord ei.thPr. 

THE MASTER: You may have that object;on. 

I'm not surf' I fully -- that you fully stated 

it, but you may have that objf'ctfon as stated. 
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MR. MITCHELL: All rtght. t 
0 Did yttu et lllnV ti.mP --

THE MASTER: And ... t i q <"Ve>rrulPd for 

thP rf'cord. 

Q Dtt1 yttu at ~tny ttmp rPnt PQU i nmf'nt, vehtclf'!l, 

frttm RnJ!:f'1 f.n Gus1111rdn ~tnd you werf' nayi.nl! h'f.m thh 

four hunclrf'd snd ten dollar!! for !'IUCh rPntal? 

A No, s'lr. 

0 Thr<"u~?hovt thi!l chart on E-19?-? and thf' othf'r 

n~tymP..ntt~: made to Rn~f'lio Gua.1ardo, dtd you at ~try 

t{mp on any of thnRe nsyment!'l reont f'nu{nmf'nt frr~ 

Rn~e\{n Guajardo whPn you wprP n111yln~! him rPnta, 

A Nn, 11ir, I nf'vf'r dtd, str. 

""ufoment t~111t ynu tn turn rf'ntf'd tn the county 

or the school dt!!trfet or thP witter d{strfct? 

A Nn. !!f r. 

Q A chPek which f.!l m111rked in evidpnef' 8!! E-1.88-2,. 

~tnd I will hand you thf' Pntfrf' !!tack nf nri~inal 

A FivE' hundrpd dn11ars, 11ir. 
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Q An~ tn w~om {~ t~8t rheck m~~~ ~ut? 

A D. H. Carrillo. 

A HP ~~ A ~on of o~~Ar Carrilln, o. P. 's brnth~r. 

Q And this ch~~k. ff you hav~ nnt don~ ~o alr~ady. 

do you have A nencfl that you can mark the chart? 

} No. s; r. 

~ LPt me ~ive you one ttnd I would ttke for you to 

mark on the chart therP be~ide F~" fndi~atinn of 

thr ~he~k to D. H. Carrtttn, the fdenttffcatlon ~n 

Whitt i.!' the d~scri.otfon that fs st11teod therf.' 

on thP check? 

A It ~Ays labor, sir. 

Q All right, 

MR. MITCHELL: We wf11 h• th~ same 

ob1ectton to the ch~ck and th~ testimony, 

Your H~nor, in ord~r not tn wtti.v~ our noai• 

tion AS to anythin~ Mr. Coulin~ h~s ~nt to 

I"'Y about Mr. D. H.- Carrf.1lo on thP ~~:round 

that, on~. it would be hettrsay as to Judl!:e 

CarrU lo and 

THE MASTER: Well, th" samP nb1ection 
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MR, MITCHELL: Y~8, ~tr. 

rulri!. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Jud~~ Meyer~. 

0 Did ~r. D. H. C~rr1llo o~rform Any labor for 

A Nn, ·dr. 

0 WPt.l. coul <'! ynu P')(""la'f n to thP Court ,.,hy you 

w8t~r i!t~tr~rt fnr thP amount of A~v~n hundred 

~nA fiFty dnllar~ ~htch I had bePn fn~tructpd 

0 I dtrPrt your l'lttpntf.on to t.8R-'4 and tf you 

To>nuld, nlPP~P. !lfr, m11r'!!- lln your rh~~trt whi.ch il.'l 

thP ("hPr.k ynu rPf~rrPd to for two hundred and· 

f~fty dolll'lr!':. 

tn F-188-2~. to D. H. Carrtlln, w~rP you maktn~ 

A n11ym~nt to D. H. Carrillo for 11ny ~nufomPnt ynu 
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A N..,, !!ir. 

Brnt~~rs for ~nuf~ment? 

A Nn, !'I ir. 

Q At any tfme, with resoect to D. H. Carrillo and 

R. Carrillo And Brothers lil'lted on thf~ oa~e and 

all oth@r oa~e!'l 7 throu~h 12, dtd you at any time 

m•ke oayment to R. Carrillo and Brothers for 

e~uf~ment that R. C•rrfllo and Brothers had 

rPntf>d to you or to Benavidf'R Im~lement and Har~-

A No, !£;f r. 

Q D~~ vou f'VPr make C'hecks oay~thle to D. H. C11rrfllo 

fnrlu~fn~ this and all other 4nstanres wher,. we 

havP rheckR, ort~tnal checks that arP fn Pvfd~nrP, 

oayablP to D. H. Carrillo where you rPnted Peuf~-

ment from hi.m? 

A I nevPr rentPd Pnufum@nt from none of them, sir. 

Q Would you olease state to the Court from whom --

~ell. let me reohrase that, dfd you at any timP 

~ent eeutoment or vPhfcles from D. H. Carrillo? 

A No, sfr, the store never did rent no eeutDment 

from nobody, "f. r. 

Q DtrPC'tfn~ your attentfon down to the 
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2 lf~trrl therP Oct~bPr thP 18th, 1971, c~n you ffnd 

3 thAt check on t~e chert? 

5 Q And I would A~k vou to lnok in thP stack of 

6 rhPrks you have f~r E-188-'2. 

7 A YPs, 1dr. 

8 Q Thts check for ffve hundred dn11~r~. could you 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

I~ 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

ao 

21 

22 

23 

"tPese e~oletn tn the court ~ho Rnsarto Vaello 

MR. MITCHELL: We ArP J!"'lnv. to ob1Pct, 

nf course, to any tP~tfmonv offpred about 

Any transaction between this witness and 

Rns~rln Vaelln, y,.,ur Honor, ~n the ~roundP 

it certainly would be hParsay as to this 

~~ to JudJ!e Carrttln And irrelevant And 

immaterf.al tn "ny -- in Any w~y tJ,.at I cltn 

orf~fn~l notfrp And the ltmendPd notice to 

We are J~:of.n~ to ob.1 ec t tn thP. f.ntroduc• 

ti.on, . therE>fnrP., of any tP.~ttm,ny and .may 
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THE MASTER: YPP., Y"'U mAy, 

rfvht no~ rnVP.Plf. 

MR. ODAM: No, Rir. I ~RR 1uRt 2Ptttn< 

A VAPl, "'· 

~\ w,.lt, it w~t~ rl.n!"P to Chri."tmA!'I, twn or thrf.'P 

if Vt"'U would turn tt"' thf.' nP.~t rhPrk in thP P.tRrk. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thf.' !"Rrnf.' t"'hiPrtion to t~P 
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1' !-JE "'fASTER: ~. ~d.r. 

Q D" y1u ftn~ 'thP ~rfpln~l rhPrk to Mtller and 

A YP!!, 11tr. 

'!nrl I don't know •. ,lutt hf!' nurrhl.ll'IP<f fr"m MtllPr 

~tnd Mf11E'r. 

--------------------~ 
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Q 

2 A 

3 Q 

4 

5 A 

& Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 

4~~ 

Now, you identified your signature on the checl? \ 

Yea, air. 

Where it says Miller and Miller, that is your 

handwriting? 

No, air, that is my signature on the bottom. 

Can you identify whose handwriting it is? 

No, sir, I cannot. 

Do you know what Miller and Miller is, what that 

entity is? 

10 A No, •ir, I don't know. 

11 Q Were you renting equipment from this unknown 

12 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 

entity, Miller and Miller? 

No, sir. 

Anywhere the name Miller and Miller appears on 

this chart, is there a name like that shown? 

~ A No, sir. 

17 Q I would like to have you turn, please, sir, to 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

23 

24 A 

.25 Q 

E-192-3, the next page, and I direct your 

attention to the check made out to Edwards 

Furniture for seven hundred thirty-five dollars. 

Would you mark on your chart, please, air, 

Do you find that original check? 

Yes, sir. 

Can you identify your signature on that? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you fill in where it says Edwards 

Furniture? 

A No, sir. 

Q Can you identify whose handwriting that is? 

A · It looks like Judge Carrillo's handwriting, sir. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

MR. MITCHELL: We move to strike as 

being speculative and conjecture on the part 

of. this witness. The witness has no personal 

.knowledge of this and the same is wholly 

irrelevant and imaaterial as to the reasons 

px·eviously aaaerted as regards E-188-22. 

THE MASTER.: Overruled. 

(By Mr. Odam) The check to Edwards Furniture, 

do.you know what MDS is? 

Merchandise. 

Why did Benavides Implement and Hardware write ou 

that check? 

This is one of the blank cheeks that I gave to 

Judge 0, P. Carrillo with my signature on the 

bottom. 

Q Where is ldwards Furniture located? 

A Alice, Tesas. 

Q Was thi8 furniture for your store? 

A NcJ, 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

As a result of writing this check, did you 

personally receive any furniture or a televisi~n 

or anything? 

No, sir. 

Did your store receive any furniture for the 

store? 

No, sir. 

Throughout this chart, there are a number of 

checks written to the Para and Ranch Supply. We 

referred to these earlier. 

MR. MITCHELL: I am going to object to 

the expression aa to throughout the chart. 

MR. ODAM: I will restate the question. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you. 

(By Mr. Odam) You will notice the check No. 199, 

where it ia dated, November 12, 1971, for one 

thousand two hundred twenty-eight dollars three 

cents. 

Yes, sir. 

There is another check to Farm and Ranch Supply, 

November 15, 1971, six hundred twenty-six dollars 

seventy-eight cents. 

Yes, sir. 

At any time, did Benavides Implement and 

Hardware rent any equipment from Farm and Ranc~h 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
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3 Q 
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22 
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24 

25 

Supply? 

No, sir, never did. 

At any time, did you have equipment from lara and 

Ranch Supply that you in turn rented to some 

other entity? 

MR. MITCHELL: Did the witnees produce 

Check No. 199? 

MR. ODAM: I did not refer to it 

epecifically. 

MR. MITCHELL: Does be have it? 

If so, I would like to have it to lo,Jk 

at ayself. My recorda do not indicate thr!t'e 

has been introduced into evidence a check 

199 for that amount of money. 

'.niE MASTER: This should be a portion 

of the 188 series, is that your understanding? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. 

THE MASTERr Do you have that check? 

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

MR. MITCHELL: I would reassert the 

saae objection I made to the entire exhibit, 

192, and this is an indication of what my 

objection is. There is no original input as 

to that check as ia the case with many checks, 

and if we have it, I would like to have it o 
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a c:opy of it. 

THE MASTER: What is the status of that? 

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, I have not gone 

through with every check with this witness 

to interrelate all the checks. I would 

I 
i 

represent, and it is clearly my understanding, 

that the check I referred to for six hundred 

twenty-six dollars seventy-eight cents, I 

believe I referred to it, that happens to be 

a Check No. 179-1 series through -- the 179 

aeries is a aeries of checks to Farm and 

Ranch Supply. 

179-27 is a check in the amount of 

one thousand -- well, my purpose is to refer 

to the chart and not take every one of these 

checks and interrelate. 

THE MASTER: Well, my question to you 

was, that you asked this witness about a 

Check No. 199. 

Now, I don't know if that is the eXhibit 

number or if that is a sub-part of another 

exhibit. I take it it is a sub-part. 

MR. ODAM: No, Check 199, that is the 

number on the check. 

THE MASTER: Oh. 
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MR. MITCHELL: It does not have an 

exhibit number. 

MR. ODAM: It does. 

MR. MITCHELL: Is that the one you j '.1St 

identified? 

THE MASTER: That is what I am asking 

about. 

Check No. 199 is what part of 179? 

MR. ODAM: Dash 27. 

THE MASTER: All right. 

MR. MITCHELL: It would be R-179-27? 

THE MASTER: Yea, sir. 

MR. ODAM: And the other check that is 

stated on the chart as 203, that is the 

check number. 

THE MASTER: Mr. Mitchell, you referred 

to that exhibit as R-179-27 and it should 

be E-179-27. 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, the previous 

reference should be as the Court noted, is 

that correct, Your Honor? 

THE MASTER: That is correct. 

MR. ODAM: E-179-1 is this one. The 

Farm and Ranch checks are generally in a 

179 aeries. That is a Farm and Ranch check 
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series. 

We also have a series of checks which 

are the 186 series and there are a aeries 

of checks -- the 188 series, so we have, by 

those, at least those three, we have 

attempted to get copies of avery check and 

for the purpose of refreshing my own memory 

and the record, the originals Mr. Couling has 

are the 188 series. 

Mr. Carl Williams filled in the aapa 

on other checks. 

This leaves me to the point of saying 

I have not gone through and had not taken 

the check for 179-27 and I intended to make a 

specific reference, because they are inter-

related. 

I would not tend to have a check listed 

on the chart that I do not have in one of 

theee series of checks. That is why it takes 

some time to go through it in this manner. 

If I could, I would like to rephrase the 

question on the check. 

THE MASTER: Yes, sir. 

(By Mr. Odam) On 179-27, you do not have that 

right before you, Mr. Couling? 
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A 

Q 
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4 A 

5 Q 

6 
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9 A 

10 Q 

11 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 

15 

16 A 

17 

18 Q 

19 

20 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 

24 

25 

No, sir. 

And as you can tell by the statement from counsel, 

that is in another series of checks? 

Yes. 

The che::k for Farm and Ranch Supply, was that 

check written for the purpose of payment of 

rental on equipment you rented from Farm and 

Ranch Supply? 

No, sir. 

Did you rent any equipment from or to Farm and 

Ranch Supply? 

No, sir. 

Are there checks in evidence which are made 

payable to Farm and Ranch Supply for equipment 

you rented to them? 

No, sir, I never did rent equipment to Farm and 

Ranch Supply or from Farm and Ranch Supply. 

Are the checks in evidence, the 188 series, made 

payable to Oscar Carrillo for any equipment you 

rented to him? 

No, sir. 

Now, the check which is dated November 15th, you 

do have it before you, and it is 188-38. 

If you would mark your chart, please, sir, 

outside where it says No. 201, that is the cheek 
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16 Q 

17 A 
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19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

number itself. 

What is the number; what did you say? 

E-188-38. 

MR. MITCHELL: We have the same 

objection as we previously leveled to 

E-188-22. 

THE MASTER: Yes, sir, they are 

overruled. 

(By Mr. Odam) Why did you make out a check to 

Gulf _Hardware for two thousand three hundred 

dollars? 

I believe it was -- I had gone over there and 

purchased shells and scopes and rifles. 

Shells and scopes and rifles? 

Yes, for hunting. 

Were they for your personal use? 

All of them, the shotgun shells and the articles 

were delivered to Mr. D. C. Chapa by myself. 

You delivered them to Mr. D. C. Chapa yourself? 

Yes, sir. 

How much did he pay you for those? 

Not a penny, sir. 

Where is Gulf Hardware located? 

Here in Corpus. 

Did you rent any equipment from Gulf Hardware 
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that you paid two thousand three hundred dollars 

2 for? 

3 A No, sir. 

4 Q At any time did you ever rent any equipment or 

5 vehicles from Gulf Hardware? 

6 A No, sir. 

7 Q I direct your attention to E-188-42. That is ~ot 

8 on that page, although there is a reference to 

9 Charlie's truck parts on that page. This partt.cul~tr 

10 check is on E-192-4 at the bottom of that page. 
I 

I 
II MR. MITCHELL: 3-22-72? 

12 MR. ODAM: Yes, that is the date. 

13 THE WITNESS: The number of this che·'k 

14 is what? 

15 Q (By Mr. Odam) 279. It is E-188-42. 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q If you would, outside that check to Charles Auto 

18 Parts, would you put E-188-42. 

19 MR. MITCHELL: Same objection, if it 

20 please the Court, as it regards to the 

21 objections leveled on E-188-22 and we reasser . 

22 the same objections. 

23 THE MASTER: All right. They are 

24 overruled. 

25 Q (By Mr. Odam) Why did you make out a check to 

----!1--------------------------------· 
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Charlie's Auto Parts for four hundred dollars? 1 

That was another check that I had signed and I 
delivered to Ramiro or 0. P. Carrillo. I 

I 
The Charlie's truck parts business, where is that?( 

I believe San Antonio. 
I 

Did you rent any trucks from Charlie's Auto Parts ?i 

No, sir. 
'r 

Were you making payments for trucks that Benavtdes 

Implement and Hardware had rented from them? 

No, sir. 

At other points on the chart, and there are other 

checks in evidence made out to Charlie's Auto 

Parts, did you ever make out a check to Charlie's 

Auto Parts for any trucks or equipment rented to 

them? 

No, sir, I did not. 

MR. MITCHELL: May I get the original of 

that check, in view of his testimony he did 

not fill it out? 

THE MASTER: Yes, sir. 

(By Mr. Odam) Can you identify whose handwriting 

is on that check? 

No, sir. 

But it is your signature? 

Yes, sir. 
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On 192-4, I direct your attention to the last 

page, International Harvester Company. 

Yes. 

Would you put E-188-43 there by that one. 

133? 

No, 188-43. 

Yes, sir. 

This is Check E-188-43, why did you write out a 

check to International Harveater? 

MR. MITCHELL: Same objection as 

previously lodged to E-188-22. 

May we have a continuing objection as 

to all testimony between this man and 

unknown persons as relate to this,Judge? 

THE MASTER: Yes. You may have that 

continuing objection, and depending again on 

what the testimony is. I overrule it this 

time, but it depends on what the testimony 

is as to hearsay. 

Im.. MITCHELL: Yes, for example, the 

testimony is that he gave his daughter a 

Christmas present in October and this is 

fine, but it is not relevant as to a 

rebuttal. It shows there is no sham account 

and I hope I don't waive my objections, 
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----42 76- t 
because I don't reassert my objections. 

THE MASTER: No -- well, I do not 

regard the testimony with respect to a check 

to the daughter as particularly relevant 

myself. It may explain what the check was, 

since it is now in evidence, and the chart 

is now in evidence, but that is all it means 

to me. 

MR. ODAM: No, sir, it doesn't mean 

anything more. 

I introduced it because I anticipated 

Mr. Mitchell might raise a question about 

that particular check himself and it was not 

i 

my purpose and I don't -- well, that this was 

a sham account, but simply this series of 

questions, it is whether or not 

MR. MITCHELL: I think the Court stated 1 

my point of view as regards that check. I 

will stand on that. 

MR. ODAM: Let me move on. 

(By Mr. Odam) I refer you to the six hundred 

dollar check to International Harvester. 

I didn't write it, I signed it only. 

To whom did you give the check? 

I gave it to Ramiro or 0. P. Carrillo. 
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The main purpose of the question, did you writ~ 

out a check to International Harvester, did yoc~ 

write out that check to pay them for equipment 

you rented from them? 

No, sir. 

For equipment you bought? 

I don't know, sir; I don't know what equipment was 

bought with that check. 

Let's be sure I have that clear. Was equipment 

purchased for Benavides Implement and Hardware 

for six hundred dollars? 

No, sir. Benavides Implement and Hardware did not 

benefit by this check at all. 

MR. MITCHELL: We will, of course, 

request the Court to note the difference of 

the handwriting in E-188-43 and E-188-35 in 

the face of the testimony that the witness 

doesn't recall who he gave the check to. I 

know the Court will look at those when 

passing on the facta as to whether or not the 

handwriting is that of my client. 

(By Mr. Odam) Mr. Couling, I would refer you 

first of all to find Check 188-92. 

MR. MITCHELL: Same objection as to any 

testimony between this witness and Charlie's 
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truck parts as previously leveled. We do 

2 not intend that our silence waive those 

objections. 

THE MASTER: He said 92, but you may 

have the same objection as you had to the 

6 others. 

7 MR. MITCHELL: I thought he said --

8 the check was made out to whom? 

9 ' MR. ODAM: Juan Garcia. 

10 Q (By Mr. Odam) It is at the bottom of Page 4. 

11 1 Did you find that check? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

IS Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 

19 A 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

Yes, sir. 

Check No. 278? 

Yes, sir. 

Did you find that entry on the chart? 

Yes, sir. 

Could you mark out beside where it saya No. 278 

on the chart, would you put that? 

Yes, sir. 

--~~-------------------------------------
', 
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Q OkAy, flr~t o~ A11, c~n you ~~nlafn who Juan 

It 

w~~ 1ust e nam~ that R~miro u~~d to ~Pt money 

out of th~ AtorP, ~ir, 

Q Wpfl, dfd you -- can you ldPntffy t~~ handwrftfn~ 

A In front, yPs, ~ir, I wrot~ that ch~ck comnl~t~ly. 

Q You wrotP thP chPck' 

A Y~A. 111ir. 

Q Why dfd you ~rltP Mr. Juan G~rria a ch~ck fnr 

a hundrPd and thlrtv-four dollar~ ~nd fortv-t~rPP 

monPy. I bP1 i.evP I ~ot a ch.~ck from the county 

hPforP that, 

A No, ~d.r. 

Q One~ you mad~ out the check to Juan Garcia, ~hat 

MR. MITCHELL: W~ ar~ P.ofnl!' to oh1eC"t 
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to th~ witnpss' answer t~at, "I believP I 

~ot a rhPrk fr~m the county beforP t~at," 

vrounds tt 4 s hearsay, Jud~e MeyeTs, as to 

thf.s "''"'tness. 

back to th8t, and we ob1ect, and we assert 

our obi ec t ion. 

t~ hearsay and that ob1Pctton is overruled. 

Q What di.d you nerson&lly do wi. th tl-tE' rhPck mit dE' 

~ut to Juan Garri~? 

A I made It out and then I ~ave ft to Ramiro 

Carrillo. l'l~r. 

0 Did you rf'nt ~ny E'~utomf'nt from Juari Garcia? 

A No, !'li.r. 

for e~11mole, E-188-105, If you would refer to 

If you could find t~P chE'ck, 

ffrl'lt of all. 

A 188 ,.,hat? 

Q 105, 

A It ts check 479. 
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Q YPS, 11nd who i_s th111t chPck m~tdP nut to? 

A Julian M. TrPvinn, who ls 11 whnlPI!Ia1P ~rocPr 

Q And this chPck i~ on thP chart at ua~e 7, if you 

It is l'tbout ~Pven uo from thP bottom, do ynu 

~eP that chPck numbPr 479? 

A YPs. sf.r. 

0 Would you mark tlUt besidp i.t E-188-105, nlease? 

A YPs. •dr. 

Q Why did you makf" nut a chf'ck for thirty~si:v 

~oll~trs and twPntv-two cPnts 

MR. MITCHELL: Thf" ssme ob1ectlon, 

nardon mto, Mr. Odam, -I ~idn't mPan to stf'o 

on your ftUPR~inn, but ,.,,. wnuld have thP sRmP 

nut tn thts witness a~ reeards ttl 11ny rPlll-

tionshi n betwePn "' Jul f.an Trpvino 11nd Mr. 

Rudolfo Coulin~ as tt rP11'1tPs to Jud~P 

THE MASTER: ThP obiectf.on b overrulPd, 

Q Why d{d you makP nut a c-hPck tn Ju1 i_an Trevino for 

thtrty-siy dn11~tr~ and twPnty-twn c-Pnts? 

A ! 1ust -- I uqpd it to buv cow fPed nPllPts. 

Q And the cow fppd that ynu bou,ht from Julian 
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A Nn, ~•r. Rnm~ nf it w~R for mv nwn ranch an~ Rome 

nf ft I ~old .ft tn -- D. C. Chana and Ro~elto 

Gua1ardo. 

Q You ~old {t tn them? 

A YeR, ~tr. 

Q They made nut check~? 

A Nn, ~ 4 r, I made the billA an~ I ~ot nafd by either 

the water dl~trirt ~r the ~chnolR, ~•r. 

Q TherP are a number of chPck!'! thrnu~h here, for 

dollarR and ef~hty-~i~ cents un above it, check 

465, and I nntfce other entrte!l! to Julian Trevino. 

A It was nellf't~. cow nellf'ts, 

Q Cow nellet!l? 

Q Y~u didn't rent any euutnment from Mr. Trevino? 

A No, "~ r. 

went to -- who df.cl you !'!&y, D. C. Ch~tn8? 

Q And you took somf'~ 

A Yes. l"ir. 

Q Now, the -- Mr. Ch~na, did hP Pver write a check 
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nut to y()u in turn to nay you or BPnavidE'S Im'OlP• 

2 

3 A Nn, ~1r, nf'vPr did, ~~r . 

.. Q I would likE' for ynu to ftnd fn the stack of 

s 

7 Q Thts f~ a check ·- could you fdpnttfy who that 

8 ~~ madE' out to and for ~hat ~mount? 

9 A It wa~ madE' out to A and R C~rrillo fnr the 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1$ 

20 

21 

23 

24 

amount of thfrtPen hundrf'd dollar~. 

Q And could you find that and makP. that on thP 

MR. MITCHELL: ThP samE' obiE>ction as 

re~ard~ to any nuestlons nut to thf~ w~tnP~s. 

Jud~f' Mf'yf'r~. as to an A and R Carrillo, 

,8 and tho~P rPlatP~ itf'ms, Your Honor. 

THE MASTER: Tbf' samf' rultn,. 

Q Who is A and R Carrillo~ 

A That {~ Arnuldo and Ramiro Carrillo. which are 

thP ~nn~ of Ramiro Carrillo. SPnior, sir. 

Q A stand~ for Arnuldo? 

Q An~ R stand~ for what? 

A Ramf.ro. 
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5 Q And to>hy df.cl you wrf. tE' out 11 C'hPC'k to A and R 

6 C~rr11tn for thP Amount nf thirtP~n hundrE'd doll&rR 

7 

8 m~ mAkP it nut on hls boy~ nAme~. ~fr. 

9 0 D;, you rpcalt of your nwn ner~nnAl knowled~E' whAt 

10 

11 y,u m.'lciP f_t nut? 

12 A r 'n turn 2AV~ it to RAm4rn, ~ir, 

13· 0 WerP vou rPntin~ Any P~u~nment frnm A and R 

14 c .. rr-11.ln? 

15 A :-lo, ~ir. 

17 

18 

21 

23 

24 

2S 

~nPC'iff~Ally t~ thP chPCk, Althnuph ~t' C'OUld 

gtven time. WP could Dull ft nut, but thP tE'Ati-

mnny in t~ts C'8St' h~t~ bPPn that ~r. RAmtro c~rrtllo 

or J~d~~ 0. P. Carrflln P 1 thPr through FArm And 

.P .... Amination by Mr. MitchPll. Mr. Mi.tch.-11 ,u,ked 

y~u ~bout A wAtE'r rl~. 
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MR. MITCHELL: Parcfon mP, CounA~l. ! 

~on't tntPnd to ronfu~.- t~P "UP~tton but 

t~ Prf' i ~ a wat Pr ri ~ th11·t hau 1 !'I w11 t er and 

ing about t~P drtl1fnp r-fp7 

THE MASTER : ThP "UP!'Iti on rf'fPrl'l, I am 

~Prt~fn, tn thP drfllfn2 ri~. 

MR. ODAM: YPs, ~tr. 

THE MASTER: WatPr ~Pll ri~. 

MR. MITCHELL: A watpr wf'll ri~. 

THE MASTER ThP rt2. 

MR. ODAM: Thf' ril! tn drill wPllA. 

MR, MITCHELL: All ri 2ht. 

Pver rPnt a drill1n2 rt~. water drflltn~ rl~ 

from 0. P. Carrtllo? 

A No, !'lfr, nevPr did, sir. 

Q Did thP store PVPr rPnt such an instrument ~r 

A No, !lllr. 

Q Dfd BenavfdP!'I ImnlPmPnt and H~rdware PvPr rf'nt 

~ueh a ~tecP of *'"utomPnt from Farm anrl R11neh 
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Suuuly? 

A No, !':{r. 

THE MASTER: Do you know "'h.ttt -- what 

knowl~d~~ do y~u h~tv~ ~f !':Urh It wst~r drill-

in~ rf~. ff sny? 

I don't know •-·1-,~n ~ t waR, snd mv underAt&ndin!l w~ts 

f.t wAil: uurr~aA~d by th~ county snd f.t waR used 

hslf. ~n they could contlnu~ p~ttfn~ ~ater on th~ 

lltnd di.vtd~d bv the hi2:hway. 

THE MASTER: Did you PVPr ~ave lt ln 

A No, Air, the only tlm~ I Raw ft rPal cloRP fs 

when it was dri1lin~ the wst~r well for thP 

school district, sfr. 

THE MASTER: Go ~the~td, Mr. Odam. 

Q (By Mr. Odam:) And when wiiR tM.R ro~td buqt 

that ynu werP r~f~rrin~ to? 

67 or 68, somewherP around there. 

THE ~R: Do you know ~h•re thP ri~ 

i.A now? 

A The last tf.me I wf'nt and s11w tt, ~twas l'lo1d, 
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~nmewher~ in BP~villP. 

TijE MASTER: It w~s ~tored~ 

A It was !!nUl. 

THE '-fASTER: It wa!l !'!Old? 

A Yf'~. 

THE MASTER: G~ ahe~d. Mr. Odam. 

Q (By Mr. Odam:) Of your nwn oer!lon~l knowle~~e, 

do ynu know by whom it was !!old~ W3s it sold bv 

thf' county~ 

A No, ~(r, I bel~Pve it was Aold by ArchPr P~rr, 

ArchPr had !lnld it and wpnt un there to see it 

and ft was bein2 torn ~oart. 

0 Do ynu know how it ~ot into thP nosspqsfon of 

~r. 4.rchPr P~rr ~ 

A I don't know, mv understandf.n~ is that the county 

had nurchaAPd ft. I am not sure, sfr. 

Q Nnw, soeakin~ of Mr. ArchPr P~rr, rPmfnds me of 

a Mr. GPor~e P~rr. 

Could you nle~se clarify fnr the record, with 

tpstifiPd to ba~k several weeks a~o. Did you 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl. TEXAS 71,0t 



I 42~ R 
----~--------------------------------------------+-1 

I I 
2 I 
3 

s 

s 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

IS 

17 

18 

19 

20 

II 

23 

25 

Mr. Gf'Ol"J!:P Pnrr 11hnut thoRP C"tf'rni.llar tr~tctorR 

A No. ~lr, I rltrln't rven talk tn Mr. GPnrJ!:f' Parr 

Q Did you havP any tynf' of ~n arranJ!:Pment with Mr. 

~P county tn be oatd for thee nne nr more Cater-

0 What cmver!'llltinn~, t. f any, d1.d you 1-tave with 

~r. Geor~e l.'nrr nbout thol'IE' C~>ternf.llars? 

A NnnP whatSOPVPr. 

MR. MITCHELL: Now. of course, for thP 

record, I just want to ob1ect, of course, 

that it {!'; irrt>lt>vant and tmm.tttf'rtal and 

would be hParsay. 

TRE MASTER: No, the ob1ecti_nn 1.s ovPr-

rulf'd. 

MR. MITCHELL: Because I think the 

tt>stimnny -- !'ltrfke th~t. 

what? 

MR. ODAM: You think the testimony i~ 

MR. MITCHELL: WP11. Gene Powell reflects 
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I th'lnk th"t 

s~eak~ lnudPr th8n thf~ wftnes~ ~ho tPstfffpd 

he dfd not havp any knowled~e. 

THE MASTER: The nu"Pstinn to th'ls wi.t-

np~~ ~~ ~im~ly dirl he havP "ny rnnvPrsation 

with Mr. GPnr~P P"rr about those bulldosrt"rs. 

MR. HITCHELL: That's d~ht. 

THE MASTER: And hf> an~wprf>d no. 

MR. MITCHELL: Th~tt's .rt~ht, and that is 

t~l:ty I "'"'· thdrP"' "- t. I know f'VPryonP i.s 

Nhere thP Pnuinment :s found and that i.s thf' 

re~~on I ~fthdrew ft. 

MR. ODAM: It 'ls not 'lnl y Mr. Po,.,Pll' s 

tt>stfmnny --

THE MASTER: Let's ;u!'lt J!O ahead 1tnd 

MR. ODAM: Ytalll, l'llr. 

MR. ODAM: We nass the witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: Jud~e ~f'rtt, may I 

be nerm{ttPd tn brtn~ 'ln thP ~ltne!'ls~s. 
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~ltnrsR, and obviously thr rours~ of my 

rP•cross wfll carry onr roursr tf these 

~entlPmrn ~rr ~ofn~ to invoke their nrivile~P 

and anothPr course ff not, 

THE MASTER: WPll, it rrrtainly doPs 

not mattpr to mP. What dors th~ ExaminPr 

MR. ODAM: Well, IIR to -.>hf'th~r or not 

are .,oarpntly, from Mr. Mf.tchPll's !'ltatemf'nt. 

arf' oresent and out of rourtPsy to those 

obiectfon to Mr. MttchPll takfn~ thosP wit-

n~sses on dfrect at thfs ttm~ and takin~ Mr. 

Th~t is nnt ..,,hfle tn makf' thAt statr-

ment of rourtP!'IY to the wftnPR!'If'!'l, whilP th~y 

arP orr!'lf'nt, I do not fntf'nd to waive any 

nthPr ob1Pctions that I have oncf' thf'y start 

testffyin~. ohviou!'lly. 

THE '!\fASTER: All rbht, Mr. CnuHn~. 

why dnn't you stf'n outsfdP for a moment an~ 
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mnrP. 

(WhPrPunon Mr. CouHntt lf'ft thE' court-

room.) 

THE MASTER: Mr. M1tchPll, the troublP 

thin~ cnntr~ry to what ynu thfnk Mr. Coulfn~ 

MR. MITCHELL: YPS, sir. 

THE MASTER: Now -- and what your nur-

,nSf', I takP it, i.l'! th~tt lf Mr. Coutf.n~ 

wftnpsses on to dfsoute th~tt dpnfal rou~hly. 

Now, until he has made that dental or 

testff~Pd contr~try to what you thfnk thesE' 

haos WP shou1rl not be. 

MR. MITCHELL: WPll, Your Honor, that is 

very ~nod. Th~t ts cnrrPct, Jud~P. 

ThP nthPr asoPct bPtn~ that now I am 

betn~ confrnntf'd 1\>f.th thp ttmuPndn and thE' 

imolicatfon 1Pft tn tht~ rE>cord that therE' 
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~Y8mn1~. Gu~i~~~o -- Ropelio GuR1ardo that 

involve~ my· rlfent, Jurl~~ C8rrt11o. Now, 

~t8nd 8nrl tP~ttfy a~ to the fA~ts and, of 

cour~e. I will a~k hfm whether or not Jud~e 

Carrillo ha~ had 8ny -tnvnlvement ~Jhat~o~ver, 

Now, ~f he t~ ~otn~ to take the F-tfth 

AmPndment. thPn I 8m qoin~ to renuPst that he 

be ordered by the District Jud~e to teBtify 

8nd I ~8nt thP fa~ts fn the re~ord so as to 

est8bli~h 8fffrm8tfve1y, Your Honor, and 

that Judfl!e 0. P. Camllo has nothin~ to dro 

~i.th E-188-?2. for eY~ote, ~tnd there are 

8 number of those chP~k~. 

I ltm "ut i.n a onsition now of hav{nf~! to 

afftrmatfve1y try each Rnd every one nf thosP 

items ~hi~h I would 1fke tn d~. 

MR. ODAM: Well, you --

MR. MITCHELL:. Pardon me, Mr. O~am, but 

are gotn~ to testtfy. Nnw, Jud~e. I «<ld 

1 didn't really intend to bounce them off th~ 
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bec~b~erd, tn bounrP Mr. CnultnP. nff thP 

thPm tn tPstt~y rP~11y w~~ what I wa~ tryinR 

to dn. not ~" IIIUch to oi.n Mr. CoulfnR down 

and I thtnk Mr. CnultnR -- I have ~ot 

tinou~rh wf. thout what thPI'IP .. d tnNI•t-~ tet'lti. fi.pd, 

I think. "n theo reocord, o1u~t .. •hat I ~m --

olus what I have alrPedy av~i.lable t~ takt-

bi.m on reo-eros~ to take cart- nf htl'l credtbtltt , 

I think. 

I am 1ust ~otnR to teot'lt them t~ st-e what 

they are ~ofn~r to do, it'l what I am tryfnR to 

THE ~STER: Wp1l tht-n. ynu don't --

well, do vnu intend, {f thPy do not take 

the Fffth AaPndment, to orocPe~ with thei.r 

e~smtnation or do ynu tntend to 1Pt them ,o 

.1tn~ brinR Mr. Cnuli.nfr back ~nd crol'ls-e~emine 

and thPn havP them as witnPSI'le~t~ 

MR. MITCHELL: That h the wRy I to•ould 

likP tn dn ft. because nf -- nut of due order 
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way to rlo ft. ff th~y don't, and I would t•k• 

to P"'cusP thPm and out Mr. Qulfn~ on ~tnd 

brin~ t"'P.m b~tck and havp. thf'm ~o down throu~h 

If thPy do, I "'ould 1 i.kP to brin~ Mr. 

Coulfn~ back. filf' ,. nPtitton fn the interim 

~tth t.,., Court, renu•~tin~ that thPy be 

ord~rPd to te~tify and brfng them in herP 

and -- bP.forP a local District Jud~e and 

hav~ th•m ord•red to testify and then 

tomorrow, day after tomorrow, brinP. th•m and 

nut thf'm on t"'P stand and lpt thf'm tpstify 

about theRe rhPcks. 

MR. ODAM: Mi~ht I makP on• commf'nt, 

Your Honor? 

THE MASTER: Yes, sir. 

MR. ODAM: I think that it would be 

intPrf'stin~. aside from thP i.mmuntty of 

thPs~ ~·tnPsses, on all of this, tf we 

C"ons i d~r 'll'h~tt would takP olacf'; that if Mr. 

and .takP the Fi.fth AmPndment, and thPn Mr. 
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Mitch~ll a~k~~ thl~ Court to ~~tltlon the 

DfAtrict Court. and tf Rog~lfo Gua1ardo 

~ast hfs Fifth Amendment ~nd te~tify ~ur~uant 

to the Court'~ order, ~rPsumAbly take the 

Fifth Amendment, and th~reby sayfn~ that 

what hP s~ys ~ould tend to incriminate him. 

that if that Fifth Amendment orivile~e WPrP 

would then te~ttfy Alon~ the 1tnes of some-

thfn~ th~t would b~ fncrlmt~atinR, whtrh 

would tend to suooort the testimony of Mr. 

Coulf.n~. 

What I 111m sayin~ "is tJ,e incon~rui.ty 

a~ide fr~m the immunity ~uestion of catlin~ 

a witness and if he takes the Fifth Amendment, 

by his testimony, by takin~ the Fifth Amend-

ment, i.t would tend to sunnort by invoktn~ 

the wf.tne~~· --

MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Odam, you know the 

fact that the man takes the Fifth does not 

make any Innuendo as tn his ~utlt. I am 

willtnv. tn, by his testimony, one way or the 

other, I am I am not maktn~ 111 bar~ain, I 

want the truth, I don't care what he testffie~ 
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~"· ~.~~ lnn~ a~ ft f~ thP truth. I am 1d.mol y 

~~rry ~{th m~. thank C.~d. any innu~ndo wh~t-

~v~r of hi~ ~uilt and ~hatev~r his t~~tlmony 

f,.:, I am·v,.,fnrr to lf.ve ,.;ftl, f.t and I hav~ 

THE MASTER: W~ll, I don't mtnd orn• 

ce~~inP. ~fth th~ -- dn you want to call th~m 

all? 

MR. MITCHELL: I would Uk~ to call t'los~ 

or ffvp of thPm. We can a~c~rt~tn, I subm't, 

Jud~e, b~hH•en now and thf' brf'ak timP what -· 

THE 'fASTER : I think Wf' could. 

MR. MITCHELL: Wi.th thf' l~avf' of Court, 

I 1ikP thP. w~y thP. Court outlines that if 

~{th Mr. Coultn~. Would that hP. all rl~ht? 

THE MASTER: Ye~. Mr. Cutwri~ht, would 

you ~P.t thP.m. Who do y~u "'~nt first~ 

MR. MITCHELL: 
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(Discussion off the rPcord.) 

THE MASTER: Mr. Gua1ardo, you have 

not testified here bef~re, have you? 

MR. GUAJARDO: No, sir. 

THE MASTER: Would you raise your 

right hand, ?lease, sir? 

ROGELIO GUAJARDO, hein~ called a8 

8 witness, was duly sworn and testified as follows: 

MR. MITCHELL: May I ~roceed, Your 

Honor? 

'fHE MASTER: Yes, sir. 

Q StatP your n8me for the reeor~. olease, sir. 

A Ro~ello Guajardo, Junior. 

Q Mr. Guajardo, I reoresent you, I believe. in some 

matters that are unrelated to the ~resent lnauiry, 

am I correct? 

A Yes., si.r. 

Q What was your answer to that? 

A Yes, si.r. 

Q All rl~ht, 8nd I stated to you that in·eonneetion 
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with ~roceedin~s here, that ynu would be requirerl 

tn ~et other counsel, am I correct? 

A Yes, ~i.r. 

Q Now, there has been some ~uesti.ons asked Mr. 

Rudolfo Coul'lne: concernin~ an account callPd 

BPnavides Im~lement and Hardware account, Mr. 

Gua1ardo. 

I will ask you this, and I will make thts 

~reli.minary Rtatement, there has been some ~ues-

tions asked reJ!:arding some questions that "''ere 

written by Rudolfo Couling to you back in 1971 

and 1972 that is R or Ro~elio Guajardo. 

Now, my ~uestion to you is, and I intend 

to nuestton you concernin~ the checks from Mr. 

Rudolfo Coulin~ t~ you. 

MR. MITCHELL: They are s~ecifically 

identfffed as Exhibits E-188-22, Your Honor, 

in that series. 

Q I would ask you if you will testify freely as 

to thoSP·transactions or would you claim your 

"riviletle? 

A I res~ectfully decline and refuse to answer any 

auestione l'Ut to m• on the ~rounds that the 

answer mi~ht tend to incriminate me. 

Q And that would be as to any check I might ask you 
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from oroeeeds from Rudolfo Coulin~ to you out of 

the Benavi~eos ImnlemPnt ,.nd H11rch•art> sccount? 

MR. MITCHELL: Soecifically, Jud~e 

the ttf"ms, And I t.,ould b"t> ~lAd to outline 

A few of thPm, Jud~e Meyf"rs. so the Court 

~tll have them before him. 

For e~amole, those asked about this 

mornin~. E-188-22, aooesrin~ on E-192-2, 

and also, Your Honor, E-188-25, aooearing 

on E-192-2, and that tyne of item. 

The checks soecifieally -- my ~uestions 

would 'be to this td tness, wh11t was thf' nature 

of those che~ks, what, if any, a~reement did 

you have w•th Mr. Coulin~: did you have 

any kind of an •Rre~ment or understandinR 

with Jud~e 0. P. Carrillo about thosP checks 

and what -- 11nd was there an a~rf"ement or 

understandin" between you and Jud~e Carrillo 

and a combination of D. C. Chaoa, Oscar 

Carri11o, Ramiro Carrillo, Eloy Carrillo, 

David Carrillo, Jose SaenP, Tomas Elizondo 

and Roberto Elizondo. Those would be my 

~uestions s~ectftcally of thts witness, 
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Q And I understand you, Mr. Gu~1ardo, you would 

olead the Fifth Amendment if a~ked about those? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. MITCHELL: If the Qurt cares for 

me to be more exl)lic:lt, ·I c.Jtn 11:0 down throu~h 

some of the other items, Jud2e. 

THE MASTER: No, if you're ~e to 

,ass the witness 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, sir. 

THE MASTER: ~- wi.th the understandinl! 

that he is not released? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, Jud~e, and my 

oetition t~ t~e Court, to the Master, would 

be to re~ues~ immunity of this -- to eoml)tl 

thi.s witness and to ~rant him immunity and 

my Sl)ecific re~uest would be to the Sl)ecifie 

cheeks and as to any a~reement, tb£ is thr 

cheeks listed on Examiner's E-192-1 throu,.h 

and includin~ 12, so that the Court is 

aware. 

The re~uest would be as to these Sl)ecific 

items and any contract or a~reement between 

Rudolfo Coulin~. the witness, RoJZ:elio Gua.1ardr 

and/or 0. P. Carrillo, and/or D. C, Chal)a, 
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andlor Ramfro Carrillo, andfor David Carrillo, 
2 

and/or Eloy CBrrillo, Os~ar Carrillo, Jos~ 
3 

Saenz, Roberto Elizondo and Tomas Elizondo. 
4 

I nasR this witness, Jud~~ M~yers. 
5 

6 

7 
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11 BY MR. ODAM: 

12 
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Q Mr. Gua_1ardo, is that --

A Guajardo. 

Q Pardon me for my Soanish. Have we ever met 

before today? 

A I don't think m. 

Q Do you know my name? 

A (Wiaess shakes head no.) 

Q My name is John Odam and I work for the Attorney 

General's office and I would like to ask you a 

~ouole of questions also, olease, sir. 

Mr. Mitchell said that he had represented 

you in some unrelated matters. Could you please 

e~olain for us what those unrelated matters are? 

A I respectfully decline and refuse to answer the 
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auestions put to me on the ~rounds that the answer 

I mt~ht ~tve mt~ht tend to incrtmtnate me. 

Q Mr. Mitchell said that he had reores•ed you in 

those unrelated matters before he 8dvised you that 

you should ~et other counsel for this oarti~ular 

matter. 

My question to you, who is your ~ttorney 

reoresentin~ you in this particular matter? 

A I respectfully decline and refus~ to answer any 

auesttons put to me. 

Q Who is -- is your attorney who reoresents you --

MR. ODAM: Strike that. 

Q Have you been advised by a counsel to invoke thr 

Fifth Amendment here? 

A I resoectfully decline and refuse to answer any 

~uestions out to me. 

Q Could you tell me the name of your attorney who 

reoresents you here today? 

A I resoectfully decline and refuse tn answer. 

Q Is your attorney who reoresents you in this 

matter, is he oresent in the courtroom today? 

A I also respectfully refuse to answer any ~uestions 

out to me. 

Q Who is Paul Ramire~? 

A I respectfully decline and refuse to answer any 
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(!uestions fJUt to me on· the ~roundt'l that thP 

2 answer I mf~ht 'ivP mi~ht tend to incriminate mP. 

3 Q Did you P.ver rPnt any eeuil)ment to Benavides 

4 Imo1Pment and Hardware? 

5 A I resoectfully de~ltne and refuse to answer any 

6 questions J'Ut to me. 

7 Q In 1971, what was your fJOSition with the water 

8 

9 A I resoectfully dPcline and refuse to ans.r the 

10 nuestions l)Ut to mP on the ~rounds that the ans•.,er 

11 mi~~t tend to incriminatE' me. 

12 Q Do you know of any arran~emf!lnt whereby cheeks 

13 would come from the water dit'ltrict and in turn 

14 checks would be i~ed to you in amounts identical 

15 to those which Mr. Mitchell asked you about? 

16 A I rPsoectfully ~eel ine and refuse to answer th• 

17 que~tions out tn me on the ~rounds that the 

18 ans~··er mi~ht tf'nd to incriminate me. 

H Q Did you ever h.ave any discussion ~ith Rudolfo 

Couling about having cheeks maderut to Mr. Paul 

21 Ramirez? 

U A I reRoectfulty rpfuse and decline to answer the 

23 quel'ltions out to me on thf' grounds that the 

24 answer might tend to incriminate me. 

25 Q Werl' you ever em,loyed by Benavf.des Im"lement and 
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A I resoectfutly decline and refus~ to answer the 

nuPst1on!l out to me on the J~;roundA that the 

8nswer ml~ht tend to incriminate mP. 

~----·------------------

\. 

\ 
\ 
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2 I been indicted for testimony concerning any money 

3 

4 A 

5 

6 Q 

7 I A 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

involved in these checks? 

I rf.!Spectfully decline to answer on the grounds 

the answer might tend to incriminate me. 

Do you know who Raul Ramirez is? 

I respectfully decline to answer the question put 

to me on the grounds that the answer might tend 

to incriminate me. 

MR. ODAM: I pass the witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: May we request that we 

include in our request for the order of the 

district court the questions put to this 

witness by counsel, if they are not included 

within the confines of the one I originally 

requested? 

I wanted to be sure those are answered 

also. 

THE MASTER: Yes, you can put anything 

in the petition you want. It seems to me 

that you asked this witness a question in 

subatance that inquired if you represented 

him on some unrelated mattera, but not in 

any matters connected with this proceeding 

and further that you had advised him he 
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needed to get other counsel for this 

proceeding and he answered those questions. 

Now, I am not sure but what he has 

waived his Fifth Amendment privilege with 

respect to cross-examination as to what 

matters you do represent him on and whether 

or not you told him to get another lawyer 

and whether or not he has done so, however, 

that is really not a matter I think for mt~ 

to decide, because if Mr. Odam should 

request me to direct him to answer those 

questions and I did and he refused, it 

would still be a petition to a district 

judge to compel htm, but -- well, that is 

where we a.re. 

MR. MITCHELL: Could I have counsel 

i 

join me in such a petition where this witness 

is concerned? 

THE ~~STER: You can certainly make that 

request. 

MR. ODAM: Out of fairness to the 

witness, and I don't mean this facetiously, 

I don't k11ow if his attorney is present in 

the room, but perhaps he has been advised 

to take t~e Fifth Amendment to everything 
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I asked. Maybe if 1 asked the questions 

again, he would at least, since Mr. Mitchell 

asked him those two questions, which he did 

testify to, perhaps if I asked him again, he 

would volunteer those answers. 

For one thing, I think it is extra-

ordinary for a witness to take a Fifth 

Amendment privilege when his counsel is not 

present. It is also extraordinary -- well, 

that is all to say I would like to, with 

leave of Court and opposing counsel, to 

restate the questions. 

THE MASTER: You may do so, 

(By Mr. Odam) Who represents you here today, 

who is your lawyer? 

I respectfully decline to answer the question put 

to me on the grounds that the answer might tend 

to incriminate me. 

Did you get a lawyer? 

Well, let me complete that question. 

After Mr. Mitchell had talked to you and you 

answered the question a while ago, did you 

contact a lawyer to represent you today? 

I respectfully decline to answer the question put 

to me on the grounds that the answer may tend to 
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incriminate me. 

MR. ODAM: No further questions. 

MR. MITCHELL: We have nothing furthar. 

THE MASTER: You may step down, but 

wait outside. 

Do you want to call another witness at 

this time, Mr. Mitchell, or do you want to 

break at this time? 
I 

MR. MITCHELL: Well, Your Honor -- I 
i 

THE MASTER: Well, let's break until I 

I 10:15. 

MR.. MITCHELL: I thought I could run I 

another one in, but I had better not, because\ 

I don't know what the progress is. 

THE MASTER: Well, we'll be in recess 

until 10:15. 

(A short recess was taken.) 
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MR. MITCHELL: We call Jose Saenz. 

THE MASTER: Mr. Saenz, you have been 

het'e before and were sworn earlier and are 

reminded that yon are still under oath. 

You may be seated. 

JOSE SAENZ, 

recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, 

testified as follows, to-wit: 

BY MR. MITCHELL: 

Q Would you state your full name for the record. 

A Jose Saenz. 

Q I am going to ask you some questions 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, these 

questions primarily relate to Roman Paragraph 

III of the First Amended Notice of Formal 

Proceeding. 
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Do you -- strike that. 

Did you, during a period from January 1, 

1972, to September, 1973, know Roberto Elizond)? 

I respectfully decline to answer the question ,,ut 

to me on the grounds that the answer might tend 

to incriminate me. I claim this right under the 

provisions of the Fifth Amendment to the 

Constitution of the United States and Article (, 

Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of 

Texas. 

I will ask you the same question as relates to 

the same period, did you know Ramiro Carrillo? 

I respectfully decline to answer the question JUt 

to me on the grounds that the answer to it mig1t 

tend to incriminate me. I claim this right under 

the provisions of the Fifth Amendment to the 

Constitution of the United States and Article I, 

Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of 

Texas. 

I will ask you the same question as regards Os·~•r 

Carrillo. 

I respectfully decline to answer the question JUt 

to me on the grounds that the answer to the sa·ue 

might tend to incriminate me. I claim this right 

under the provisions of the Fifth Amendment to 
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25 A 

the Constitution of the United States and Article 

I, :>action 10 of the Constitution of the State 

I wi.ll ask you the same question as regards 

Rogelio Guajardo. 

I r~spectfully decline to answer the question ~ut 

to l'ile on the grounds that the answer might teni 

to incriminate me. 

I claim this right under the provisions of 

the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the 

United States and Article I, Section 10, of the 

Constitution of the State of Texas. 

MR. ODAM: We would have no objection, 

for the brevity of the record, if it is all 

right with Mr. Mitchell, to have his answer 

shortened to include those items. 

THE MASTER: Yes, I decline to answer 

can be your answer henceforth, with the 

und.erstanding that it includes and 

encompasses the full provisions of what you 

have just stated. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) I will ask you the same 

question as regards 0. P. Carrillo. 

I decline to answer. 
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Elizondo. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q David Carrillo. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Now, with respect to 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, we will new 

move to E-192-1 for this series of questic•ns. 

Q Rudolfo Couling. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Eloy Carrillo. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q D. c. Chapa. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Rudy Couling. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q R. Ramirez. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q E. E. Powell. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q · How about D. H. Carrillo? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q R. R. Carrillo. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Ramiro Carrillo, Jr. 
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1 :! A I decline to answer. 

2 Q E. Carrillo. 

3 A I decline to answer. 

4 MR. MITCHELL: I pass the witness. 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IIi 

11 

12 BY MR. FLUSCHE: 

13 

14 Q 

IS A 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 A 

Q 

21 

A 

Q 

-24 

Have you been indicted yet? 

I decline to answer. 

The last time you were in this courtroom, you 

represented your lawyer was Arthur Mitchell, i1 

that still true? 

I decline to answer. 

Do you know anything about the operation of 

Benavides Implement and Hardware Company? 

I decline to answer. 

Did you ever get any of the money that was bei:lg 

distributed by Benavides Implement and Hardwar<! 

Company? 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE .. GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl. TEXAS 7840, 



-- *------
I :I A 

I 
2 ! Q 

3 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 

I 
7 

I A 

8 II Q 

9 I 
10 

II A 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Jl 

.a 

,23 

24 

25 

-----------------------------------------4~14 

I decline to answer. 

Are you still on the county payroll of Duval 

County? 

I decline to answer. 

You are not going to tell us whether you are 

employed or not? 

I decline to answer. 

If I were to ask you any other questions, even 

about the weather, would you decline to answer 

those? 

I decline to answer. 

MR. FLUSCHE: I believe that is all I 

have. 

MR. MITCHELL: May we have a 

transcription of this witness' testimony 

and request that he be excused? 

THE MASTER: Not excused. 

MR. MITCHELL: I am sorry, asked to 

stand aside. 

THE MASTER: Yes, you may step down, 

but I want you to remain available. 

MR. MITCHELL: May I get Ramiro Carrillo 

THE MASTER: Yes. 

Mr. Carrillo, you are previously sworn 

and you are reminded that you are still 
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under oath. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

I 

4 I 
s i 

6 

7 

8 RAMIRO CARRILLO, 

9 recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, 

10 testified as follows, to-wit: 

11 

12 

13 

14 BY MR.. MITCHELL: 

15 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q 

22 

23 

24 

25 

State your name for the record, please, sir. 

Ramiro D. Carrillo. 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, this 

question relates to Roman Paragraph I of the 

First Amended Notice of Formal Proceeding. 

Let me ask you, please, sir, did you have an 

agreement or a conspiracy with 0. P. Carrillo, 

from a period of time of January, 1971, until 

May, 1975, to wrongfully obtain the sum of three 

hundred dollars every month from Duval County? 
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I r~spectfully decline to answer the question put 

to me by the Commission on the grounds that the 

answer might tend to incriminate me. I claim 

this right under the provisions of the Fifth 

Amendment to the Constitution of the United States 

and Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution of 

the State of Texas. 

THE MASTER: You may simply say in the ~· 

future that you decline to answer and it will 
I 

be understood and agreed by both the 

Examiner and Mr. Mitchell that the answer, 

I decline to answer, encompasses the full 

statement you just made. 

Is that agreeable, gentlemen? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE MASTERr Did you say yes, Mr. Odam? 

MR. ODAM: Yes, sir. 

MR. MITCHELL: I move now to Roman 

Paragraph III of the First Amended Notice. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) During the period of January 

1st, 1972, through September, 1973, did you 

conspire with your brother o. P. Carrillo and 

Roberto Elizondo to steal two hundred twenty-five 

dollars a month from the Road and Bridge Fund of 

Duval County? 
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I decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: I move now to Roman r·r. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) Mr. Ramiro Carrillo, during 

the period of January lat, 1971, through June or 

July, 1974, did you, either individually or 

combined with 0. P. Carrillo or other persons, 

conspire to appropriate for your own personal 11se 

and benefit or for the personal use and benefic 

of 0. P. Carrillo or other persona, the services 

of one Francisco Ruiz? 

I decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: This is Roman V. 

Mr. Ramiro Carrillo, I will ask you, if during 

the year 1971, you had a conspiracy with your 

brother 0. P. Carrillo to wrongfully appropriate 

and use for your own benefit or the benefit of 

0. P. Carrillo or any other person,· the services 

and labor of Oscar Sanchez? 

I decline to answer. 

Did you, in 1971, agree to use or conspire 

with or combine or agree with any person to 

appropriate for your own use or the use of any 

other person any equipment belonging to Duval 

County? 

I decline to answer. 
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Q 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

MR.. MITCHELL: Roman VI. 

Did you, during the year of 1973, take, in 

combination individually or with Tomas or 

Roberto Elizondo or 0. P. Carrillo for your own 

use and benefit or for the benefit of others, the 

usage of a backhoe belonging to Duval County? 

I decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: I move now to E-192-1. 

I will ask you if you know Rudolfo Couling? 

I decline to answer. 

Do you know the Benavides Implement and Hardware 

Company? 

I decline to answer. 

Did you have, in May, 1971, a partnership 

agreement with Mr. Rudolfo Couling, D/B/A 

Benavides Implement and Hardware Company? 

I decline to answer. 

Did you at any time, up to date, from 1971 to 

date, have a partnership agreement with Rudolfo 

Couling or anyone as regards Benavides Implement 

and Hardware Company? 

I decline to answer. 

Tell me the nature of the checks issued to you by 

Benavides Implement and Hardware Company. These 

include E-186-11, 12, and this one is Check No. 
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109, 113, 119, 118, 125, 128. These are all in 

1971, being April, May and June, and continuing, 

as shown in E-192-1, and through and including 

E-192-12, payable to Mr. Ramiro Carrillo . 

A I decline to answer. 

Q I will ask you the same question as regards 

checks issued to you out of the same account from 

April 16, 1971, through and including the present 

date, and through and including E-192-12, 

specifically, checks to Ramiro Carrillo 

individually during that period of time? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q I will ask you the same question as regards the 

same exhibits and same time span as to checks 

issued to Ramiro Carrillo and Brothers. 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Did you have any character of agreement or 

understanding with Rudolfo Couling as regards 

appropriating money belonging to Duval County, 

The Duval County Water District or Duval County 

School District and sharing those funds with 

yourself or with others? 

A I respectfully decline to answer. 

Q In the same time span, E-192-1 through E-192-12, 

as regards two checks issued from Benavides 
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Implement and Hardware account to Oscar CarriLLo? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Did you have any understanding concerning 

yourself or Oscar Carrillo or your brother 0. l'. 

Carrillo, as to ripping off the County of DuvaJ. 

for funds and using the Benavides Implement and 

Hardware Company vehicle as to appropriate those 

funds? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Did you at any time, beginning 4-16-71, through 

and including today, have an understanding or 

agreement or conspiracy that if you and 0. P. 

Carrillo or Oscar Carrillo or anyone else, to 

use any county equipment for your own personal 

use and benefit or for the benefit of others? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q And for the use and benefit of 0. P. Carrillo or 

Oscar Carrillo? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Or any other person? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Did you enter into a conspiracy or agreement in 

1971, and did that continue through to today, as 

regards the use of any monies from any 

governmental agency of the county or water or 
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school district through and by use of the vehicle 

Benavides Implement and Hardware for your family, 

youc trust or friends? 

I decline to answer. 

I will ask you the same question, Mr. Ramiro 

Carrillo, if you had any understanding, beginning 

at any time, from 4-16-71, to date, to appropriate 

or use your office wrongfully as regards the 

appropriation of funds under your control, 

particularly the County of Duval or the water 

district or school district, through any vehicle, 

appropriate any funds for your own benefit or for 

other persons or relations? 

I decline to answer that. 

That includes D. C. Chapa, your father? 

I decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: Pass the witness. 
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EX!t!.!!i!!.!.Q!! 

3 
BY MR='- F'LUSCHE: 

4 

5 Q Mr. C.&rrf.llo, hive you been removl'd from office 

6 ~~~ a county commi~~ionl'r in Duv~tl County? 

7 A I decline to answer. 

8 Q Has there been a oetition filed ~~~ainst you ask·· 

9 'ln!!: your re.mnval because of ste~tlin~ money from 

10 the county? 

11 A I decline to l'lns...,er. 

12 Q Di.d you 0articinate with Mr. Rudolfo Coulin~ i.n 

13 stealing mon~y from the county, from the water 

14 district and frnm the indrnendent school district 

15 over a 0 l'riod of annroximately three years from 

16 1971 to 1974? 

u A I drcline to Rn~wer. 

18 Q Dn you kno"' Paul R8mire:r.? 

~ A I decline to answer. 

20 Q How about Juan Garcia? Do you know Juan Garei.a? 

21 A I d-eline to &nswer. 

D Q Mr. Coulin~ has testified that Juan Garcia w&a 

23 

24 

25 

a ficticious nerson and that you used this nam~ 

tn conceal some of the thefts that you 0 articir>ate( 

in from the county, is that correct? 
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A I declinP to answer. 

Q Are you a partner wtth Judge 0. P. Carrillo in 

11 firm eallt>d the· F11rm and Ranch Store of BenavidNI, 

TP.XIt!!? 

A I dP.cline tn answer. 

Q Is R. Carrillo and Brothers, ·i.s tlwt a trust tha·: 

wit~ crt>aterl by your father? 

A I decline to Rnswer. 

0 Who ltrt' th~ chil~rt>n who are the participants :tn 

that trust? 

I I decline t~ answer. 

0 When the -- Mr. Coulin~ would issue eht>eks to 

R. Carrillo and Brothers, who partieioated in 

the oroceeds of those cheeks? 

' I decline to snswer. 

) RoJ!t>llo Guajardo, Junior, is your nt>ohew, is 

that correct? 

\ I decline to answer. 

Q How about there has been some testimony here 

that on ncca~ions Mr. Couling would ~ive you a 

cheek whieh was signed and dated and that you 

would later fill it out and reap the benefits 

nf thlt check. 

One such check is made out to Miller and 

Miller in the 11mount of two hundred and ten 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS ' 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
c;oepus CHRISTl. TEXAS 78401 



2 

3 

s 

8 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1. 

15 

Iii 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2. 

25 

dollars on October the 18th. 1971? 

Q How about A. Ger·cia, who is A. Garcia? 

A I decline to answer, 

Q Ther~ has been some testimony hPre that rather 

larRe sums of money were ~~ent at the Gulf Hard-

ware Company in Cnrous Christi for the our~ose 

nf buyinR huntin~ Poui~ment for you and your 

brother, 0, P,, and for D. C. Chaoa, ammunition, 

shotRuns. 

MR. MITCHELL: There is no testimony 

8bout 0, P, The witness CoulinR testified 

he purchased, and I am ~oin~ to object to 

the form of the qUBtion as assuminR a fact 

that is not in evidence, there was a ~urchase 

that was Riven to D. C, Chapa and that is 

an unfair question, 

MR. FLUSCHE: All riRht, I wfll rephrase 

the OUPStinn, 

THE MASTER: All riRht. 

Q D. C. Chapa is your father, is that rfRht? 

A I ~ecline to answer. 

Q And do you have any knowled~e of Mr. Coulin~ 

soendinR twenty-three hundred dollars with the 

Gulf Hardware Store here in Corpus Chrtstifbr the 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COVRT REPORTEAS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS >8401 



l 
! 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

I 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

IS 

4"~25 

purpose of buyfn~ huntin~ suoolies for your 

fathPr, D. C. Chaoa1 

A I decline to 8nswer. 

Q There bas been other testimony th8t on occasion 

Mr. Quling woulrl ~ive you a bl8nk check si~ned, 

dated, with no amount filled tn that -- and that 

you would later ne~otiate it at a olace called 

Charlie's Truck Parts in San Antonio. 

A I decline tn answer. 

0 One such cheek was made out in the amount of 

seventeen hundred and ten dollars on February the 

8th, 1972. 

A I decline to answer. 

0 TherP is another cheek dated March the 27th of 

1972 in the amount of siY hundred dollas ~ayable 

ttJ Internat:f.onal Harvester. There has be~n some 

testimony that that check was given to you, si~1ed 

ln blank, dated without ~he amount filled in and 

that you later ne~otiated tM.s cheek at the 

International Harvester. 

A I decline tn answer. 

Q Did you ever ~et any cow ~ellets from Julian 

Trevino in Laredo for your cattle? 

A I decline to answer. 

MR. FLUSCHE: That's all I have. 
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TH"S MASTER.: Thank you, Mr. C~rrillo, 

you may ~ten do~n Rnd I wf11 ask you to 

(\oThereunon the ~.,; rnes ~ Mr. Ramiro 

Carrillo left the courtroom.) 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honnr, I am f.nfot· 1ei! 

that Mr. Osc~tr Carri.llo and Mr. D. C. Chao" 

are ori their way, they are nnt here, and 

Robertry EliP-ondo and TomAs Eli7nndo. I 

wonder if I might oroceed ~fth examfnation 

of Mr. Couling, ~tnd a~ thPy may I check 

t~ see, they might be here, Judge? 

MR. ODAM: I saw Eloy Carrillo out 

ti-t ere. 

MR. MITCHELL: He i~ i.n connection Ni th 

another mattf'r, but. I did have Mr. D. C. 

Chaoa ~ubpoemtt>d and Mr. Oscar Carrillo 

subpoenaed anrl Mr. Roberto and Mr. Tomas 

Elizondo. 

THE ~STER: Well, my sug~estion is 

that wp began thE' cross-e:l(amtnatfon of Mr. 

Couling 1.1nd that it go on, if i.t d(BIJ, and 

I susoect It will, until thP break and thtn 

if the~e other witnesse~ arP hPre that Is a 
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• 

natur~l int~rruntton and Y"U can d~vel~~ 

th~ record ~tth reso~ct to them at the noon 

hour. 

MR. MITCHELL: Th~nk you, Jurl~P MPyerR. 

(Discussion off thr record.) 

MR. MITCHELL: Your H~nor, m8y these 

witnesses be Pxeused, subiect to a standby 

on a teleohonP basis? 

TijE MASTER : Yes, sir. 

MR. MITCHELL: Because we will ~reoar~ 

a oetition. 

THE MASTER: Ye8, certainly. 

MR .• MITCHELL: May I cAll the ,~itness 

Cnuli.n~? 

THE MASTER Ye~. ~et Mr. Coulin~. 
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RUDOLFO COULING, 

3 

5 

8 !!!.tl!!!!Il.Q! 
7 

'RY MR, MITCHELL: 
8 

9 

10 MJt, MITCHELL: ThAnk YllU, .Judge. 

11 Q Mr. Coul i.n~, I 't11d askPd you, I belf PVP, or tor to 

12 nur holi.daybreltk, tf you would have any objection 

13 to renuestfn~ the ~roo~r custodt11n in AuRtin i.n 

14 the dtRtri.ct officP nf thP IntPrnlll RevPnUP for 

15 11 cooy of your 1971 return. 

18 Do you reocall my reonUP"lt tn ynu whpn you were 

17 

W Q Did you havP thAt -- do you h11ve that 1971 ta~ 

rt:"turn? 

21 A No, ~d.r, I h11ven 1 t been ~tblf" to get not evPn onP 

22 

not tn rpnueRt tt? 

2S A I talked to Mr. Lloyd and hP s11~d i.f I had 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS ' 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl. TEXAS 78401 



,.~.,~ I 

-----*----------------------------------------------------T 

2 

3 

0 Y~u dfdn't t~lk tn ~nybndy? 

5 A No. ct fr. 

7 ' Nn, str. 

I o Y~u w~rPn't t~1~ by anybody nnt to r~"ue~t 1.t? 

• ,\ No, !ll'r. 

11 

12 

II A No, ~f.r. 

IC Q You 11t any r~ttP do not h~vP ~t. dn ynu? 

15 A No, •dr, I don't h11v~ it. 

II Q You 4nd1.clttPt' th11t you c.Hd t11lk tn Mr. Lloyd, 

17 

II 

II 

II 

• 

IS 

your attorney, and Mr. Lloyd 11nd you dtscussed 

whethPr or not 11 letter had bPen ~ent. Would you 

a dtivpry nf th11t 1971 tlt7 rpturn? 

A I'tt havP tn t11lk to Mr. Ltnyd nn t~at. 

Q W.-t t, you undf'r~tand, Mr. Couli.n2, b rPa~on for 

nn numerous orr~t~inns that you had • ~•rtnershio 

wHh Mr. Ramtrn C~tmtlo •nd Mr. 0. P. Carrttto ~tnd 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
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16 

17 

•• 
II 
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• 

that --

MR. ODAM: M~y I ~o~~ ~n ~b1ection to 

thf~ mstte~. Your Honor? 

THE 'fASTER: CPrt~tinly. 

MR. ODAM: Your Honnr. ftrst of all 

with resneC't to t'fote nume·rous comment!' wf th 

to earlier romments I have made and therP 

"" a ml!ltter o~ fact f.t h11~ bPen PxcludPd 

thf!' witne~s did m11ke as to th~ silent nart-

I th~nk tt would bP a misreoresen• 

tstlon that we have constantly ~aid there 

has been a oartner~htn. 

tltx returns, tt wou1d snnear to me that the 

where we are ln the recnr~ ri~ht now is 

this witne!lls on rebuttal, hP has been taken 

on df.rect, on cros!ll•eYamin~tti on, which J:oeR 

tn the no~nt ~f whether~ not-- and he wss 

out on rebuttal on dirPct, l•'hPthPr or not 

he has rented any et'ui..,ment, th11t ,.HIR the 

{~sue tn the elise. We have tried by way of 

the 19? snd sll of tt'~ ~uhoarts, Rll of 
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rpturn. ThP bPst evldPneP, 111nd I don't 

use th11 t r.-ally in thP ~al !!Pn!'IP of thP 

word, thP b~ PvidencP obi.-~tion. hut the 

best evidpncP of whethPr or not hP rPntP~ 

which '-'P hiiVP f.n P.Vi OPnCf', lind it 'f.IOUld 

orolon~ ft to simoly takP this man on rontinu-

fn~ to try to ~P.t a tRY return for a mattPr 

thP i!!SUP th11t is beforP us on rebuttal. 

THE MASTER: WP'tl, I ~~~rPe with Rome 

of what you Ray 8nd, Mr. Mtt~hPl't, it seem!! 

to mf' that it ts abundantly r1e~tr if this 

hl' nevPr f{1PCI on behelf nf any ~tllP~~d 

~artnershio an inform~ttfon rPturn. 

MR. MITCHELL: That i~ ri~ht. 

THE MASTER: AnCI I don't think unless 

you h8vf' t"Pit!'ltm to dt-vPloo th11t f\.lthPr 'f_ t 

nel'dS to bt- develoot-d any furthPr. 

MR. MITCHELL: I do for on~ othPr ooint. 
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3 

4 

5 Now, f~r th~t -- and ! ~111 mov~ on, 

6 after I m~tke rf'ff'rf'nCE' t·,., t"tf' followfnP. 

7 

8 

9 

10 nf'rshin• 1946, 1965, t9Rl, 16q~. 1757. at 

11 

12. 
t~stiffpd unPnuivo~Ably t"tat hP hAd a oart-

13 
n~rshio, Jud~e Meyf'rs. 

14 As the Court has obs~rved, ~nd I will 

IS l~ave it at th~t, that t8~ return, that is 

16 E Yhfbf.t 101, 2, '· thf'y dtl not, of C'Ourse. 

17 havE' thE' 71 and that was thE' rpason fnr my 

18 orPliminary statemf'nt hE' has not oroduced 

19 it, or dncumf'nts that do nnt rf'flect any 

character of taY -- of 1065 reoortin~ and 

21 

22 

23 

AoPak,; nut to any tawy~r, that is cr~di.bf.l i ty 

25 and I will move on, Judv.~. tf that is --
---t------------------------------------------------------------r-
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re~ar~s P~utnmPnt and I w{ll ~tve -- I will 

THE MASTER: I don't know what a~reement 

ment, 

MR. MITCHELL: That i_,; "'hPthf"r or not 

hP has· tf"Rtfffed on numerous occasions, Ju~~P 

Meyers, that he had no f"~ut"mPnt. 

THE MASTER: ThPre is no "UP!':ti'.on abnut 

that. 

MR. MITCHELL: And thf" tay returns, nf 

I 1ust 

want In order tn avotd -- I ~ant to cross-

eYamlne him-- may I statf" this, Jud~e Meyprs, 

I don't want to be dts1nfnte~. 

correct, I have crossed t~t~ witness on ab~ut 

three occaslons, but at thP last juncture, 

thP taY rPturns had cnmP ln and thP Court 

satd now 1-'P arP p;nln~ tc- sl low vnu tn -- I 

want to read the recor~ and crnsR-eYamine 

htm as tn thosP tay returns. 

Then old E-192 wss bnrn, "'hen they 

took htm bAck and I dtdn't ~Pt a chancP t~ 
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24 

I didn't tnt~nd tn ~o t~rouP-h ~tl of 

this materi~tl but I 11m ~ntn2 tn bP fnrc~d to 
I 

Itt thi~ aoint. but tf it· f~ undPr~tnod th~tt --; 
! 

~tnd I thi.nk thr Court !lummeri,.«>d -- the Court 

has a ~nod control nf it, I wilt mnvP nn wfth 

nne mo.r«> e,c«>ntion ~tnd th1tt fs I 1.>1tnt to 

tntroducP thP nffic4~t1 state -- th«> sltl~s 

ta, aonltcatinn "uesttonn~tfrP frnm Austfn, 

hfs tit, rf'turn" on Ff'b'llllry the '2nd of 197"', 

clttion after tetlin~ thr recnr~ under o~tth 

h~ didn't nef'd one .. ~fdn't think hP h1td to 

and I mnve from thltt. 

THE MASTER: All rt~ht. 

MR. MITCHELL: M~ty I heve ~tn Exhibit 

number nn th~tt? 
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2 

3 

c MR. MITC'ftELL: And I ~·f 11 ltuthcontlcatf' 

s it, Jud~P. 

6 
(Dt~ru~ston off thr rPcnr~.) 

7 

8 Q (Ry Mr. MitchPll:) Mr. Coulinl!', I l~t11 !~!how yot 

9 lo.?hllt f.!t R-105 anrl ~~tsk you tf you rrrt'll!'nlzP yJ.Jr 

10 ~•!!'nAture on thAt ~~tnollcatfon ft'l ~l'llPs tay ftl•d 

11 

~ A Yes, str. 

13 Q All ri.J!;ht, and it I~ dated wh~tt, nle~~tsP, !ll{r, 

14 rf!!ht down tl-tE>rP i.n thP lot« lpfthAnd cornPr? 

15 A FebruRry the ?2nd, 1.971. 

16 Q And vou h8d checkPd off -- thPrP ArE' boYE'A on 

17 therP, kE>eo lookfnl!' at it, thE>rP arE> boYPR that 

18 s~~ty ~olE' nronrtetorsh{o? 

20 Q PArtnershi.o, cnr.,oratton. And vnu chP.ckPd whAt? 

~ Q Sole o~ner. ThP dAte of thAt -- nn thP ?2nd day 

23. of FE>bruary, 1971? 

~ A Th•t's corrE>ct. sfr. 

U Q Alt rtJ!;ht, sir, and you rPcE>ivPd, I ~uoonsP, from 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
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thP rt)motrn1 t.-r of 'lUbllc:- ~tcr,unt~. a number~ 

A Yt-!11, •dr. 

Q All ri.~Zht. 

MR. MITCHELL: W.- off.-r this, Your 

Honor, with -- along ~ith t~f' lt-ttf'r of 

thE' custodian, comntrot1~r of nubtic 

ornvlston of thE' st~ttut.-, official rt-cord~. 

MR~ ODAM: Your Honor, I havt- e~aminPd 

R-105 ~tnd I havE' no nb1Pcttnn to authPntlc~t-

tfon. ThP only ob1ec:-tion I would lPvel f.s 

to reoPtitfon on thP nofnt of thP oartnerPhfn. 

t!ll totally advfPed as to what !lltatement this 

wltne!ll!ll hae made with rPso~ct to thE' oartnPr-

has bPPn !II "'t un 8!11 ~ solP orooriet"r~hin. 

ThP. only ob1ectf.on t "-'Outd h8Vf' {!II 

rPlf'vancy an~ reoetition to continuE' to ~0 

into thi.!'l matter. 

THE MASTER: WPll, I underAtood that 

MR. MITCHELL: That's rfJi!;ht, JudgE', 
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THE ~STER: LPt mr lnok et tt. 

Q (By Mr. Mitc~PlL:) Nn•, Mr. Cou1(n~. I ~tll A~~ 

ynu onP morP "UP~tton at thf~ ~nfnt: Dtd you, 

R~mlro Carrf11n ~nrl 0. P. Carrfllo ~nin~ busfnpr~ 

but ~ust hfm ~nrl I. 

0 It ~n~ a sflent oartn~r~hfn? 

0 If ft ~erP ~ nartnPr~hto, I'm Rntn~ tn rpfer you 

look st E-19~-1. 

A All riRht. 

Q Y~ur t~~tfmony i~ under oath that you h~d a nart-

b~tWPPn you an~ Ramfro C~rrilln and involved my 
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rllPnt, JudvP 0. P. Carrillo. fn the ooeratfon nf 

t~P business th~t ~~oPars on th~ frnnt of E-192-1 

Q And vour te~ttmony undPr oath furthPr ts that 

that osrtnpr~hfo r~me into e~i~tenre ~ometime in 

the ~onth of M~y of 1971 ~nd continued uo until 

thP ct~tP th~t you sold thf' busine!'!<~ to Mr. Cleofus 

A Yel'l, !C;f.r. 

0 Is t~at corrt>ct? 

A Yes, sir, 

Q Notwtthstandin, thRt you dfd not declare, as wP 

know the rpcord reflPcts, any of thP oartnershfn 

Information rt>turn!C; wfth thf' fedPrRl ~overnment? 

A No, <dr. 

Q And notwithstandfnp thP fact that In February of 

1971. you f1lPr ~n Aoollcation for sales ta7 

A Yt>s, sir. 

0 Now, you arP tellfnR: this Court. ~nd you are 

!'!tattn~ undPr nth that E-191-t-- strlkP that. 

Jud~e. may I havP 1~ t onf' mfnutP b.-fore I nror~.-d'. 

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, while Counst>l 
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Is looktn~ ~t th~ ch~rt, m~y I ask the 

2 witness a nu~stlon on vo'r rlir~ e~~mtnatlon 

3 

4 

5 THE MASTER: Y~s. you may. 

6 

7 

8 

9 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION 

10 

11 
BY MR., OD!M.l. 

12 Q I iu~t stat~~. Mr. CoullnJ!, that you reoorted tt 

13 cont'nuous1y as ~ sole oroorletorshf~. ls that 

14 C'orre('t? 

IS A Yes . s 1 r. 

16 Q And my nuestlon to you fs ~hy dfd you renort lt 

17 ~s a ~ol~ oro~rietorshlo. if you had such an 

18 

19 

~ A Ramtro told me he didn't want nothtn~ to do wlt~ 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

lt ~nd he dfd not w~nt hfs name tn aooear nowhere 

ln the record that he was oart owner of the store, 

~l r. 

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, my ob1 ectton 

a~afn, Mr. Mitchell 1ust ~tsted that R-105 
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COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY SANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl. TEXAS 7840, 



2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

13 

, 24 

2S 

4'HO 

w~s to he the la~~. and I ob1ect on reoeti-

tion ~~~ rrlrv8ncy ~nd I continue to ur~e 

that obiectlon. I ~on't see where we ~o 

off on tryine to attack thi~ ~4tnes~' rredi· 

bility Nhen he h~s testified why he fille~ 

it out as ~ ~ole ornortrtors~in. He testi-

he had the conversation with resoect to thr 

sfleni ~artnershi~. 

I don't Sf£' the relevancy of it even on thP 

credibf1ity of this witness as to whether 

or not he rent~c e~uioment, it ~~ time-

ronsumin~ and it f.s irrt>lf'vllnt and fmmateri&l 

throughout thiq case. 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor. of course. 

I had the same objection a ton~ time a~o 

with relev~tncy. but I rE>al Rnman VII, VIII, 

IX, X and XI as bein~ direct ~tlle~ations ~f 

theft of money by my client. The Ex11miner 

says that is not true. 

true. 

MR. ODAM: No, I don't say that Is n~t 

MR. MITCHELL: He !'lai.d at the very outRe , 
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4~41 

no, we have ~ ~artner~h•~. and thP Court 

~truck hi~ ~econ~ amended notice with his 

~urnri ~P and that left him. Jud~e MeyPrR. 

with onlv onr 1 eji! to stAnd on and that h 

this n~rtnershin. 

Nnw, I ~ay that ff his witness, Mr. 

Cnulfn~'s rrrdibility nn that noint. ts 

weak. ts dPstroyPd, which I claim it is. 

then he fa'l~ fn his Roman VII, VIII, IX 

and X bee~tusP thr chPcks themselves do not 

run to Judpe 0. P. Carrillo. It has p;ot to 

have a cnnnect{nJi! link or hi~ casr fails 

Now, tncfdontAlly, Jui11!!P Mevers, it h 

el~o imnortant becau~e I am ~oin~ to start 

asktn~ about E-192-1 in lf~ht of that nart-

nPrshtn. He has either l!!nt to fish or cut 

batt on it, Judji!e, i~ what I am drivinl!! at, 

THE MASTER: WPll, I do not know -.•hat 

you intPnd to Ask ~ith resnect to E-192, 

relevant to the -- retativP to the nartner-

shf~. but I do think that at least I do not 

now see how there ~an be much more added to 
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2 

3 MR. MITCHELL: PPrh~~~ mayb~ I can 

4 ~att~fy the Ju~~~ on that. 

s THE MASTER: Why don't you ~o on to 

6 192? 

7 MR. MITCHELL: All right. 

8 Q (By Mr. Mitch~lt:) Mr. Coul{ng, you t~sttfted 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

w~Pn Mr. Odam nut the ~u~stfnn~ to you about 

E-19'-·1 and how you folks ha~ nut it to~ether, 

you tt>stf.f{Pd, ~nd I am. Jr:otnJr to try to nut the 

dPats togetht>r. First you h~d a deal on th~ 

~evfin hundm and fffty dollar ft~ms, do you 

rPmPmber that tPstimony? 

A Ye~. ~dr, 

Q You safd every t~me a s~v~n hundred and fifty 

dollar it~m was cr~nked out of the district, that 

f~VP hundred doll~r~ of ft WA~ to go to Q~car 

Carrillo and two hundr~d and fifty dollars of it 

A No, twn hun~red and fifty dollar~ was to ~o to 

Ramtro Carrillo ~nd Brothers. 

Q That is a senarAt~ d~al that you made with 

· Ramfro? 

A No, not on the water district. 
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Q I ~m not ar~ufn~ ~ith you, I 8m trvfn~ to ~~t 

your t~8timony. A~ I un~~r~too~ you, you took 

on ""~~ 1 ~f E-192, a ch~ck for ffv~ hundred 

dollar~ to 08r8r c~rrillo and 8 rh~ck for two 

hundr~d and fffty dotters to R3mfro Carrillo anP 

~evPn hundr~d an~ fifty dollar check and you 

tfrd it in tn th~ R-19, and E-186 9eries of 

ch~cks, and you are lookfn~ at na~~ l th~re? 

A YPs, •dr. 

Q Cnuns~l asked yruhow come did you do that ~nd 

dnllars from th,. t~tter df.atrif't. ffv~ hundrpd dollarj"' 

of it would ~n to 08car Carrillo and two hundred I 

~nd fifty. dol Vtrs 'l'•ould ,:ro to R~tmirn Carrf llo and 

Broth~r11? 

A That's corr~ct. 

0 Who was your d~al wtth? 

A On this oartlcular -- thP way it "'"~ on th~ watrr 

dfstrlct chPck"', th~ checks wer~ brou~ht to me 

tfme the chPck "'"~' i.ssupc:f for 8~Vf>n hundr~d 11nd 

fifty dollar" ft wits sunoosed to bP dlvfdpd, the 
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Q Th11t {R my nuP~tio.n, y~u h11cl " oltrtner~;hio cnmoosf'c1 

~ dpPl ~hPrPby if you ~ot a rhPck for ~evf'n hun-

c1rpc1 Ancl fifty c1nllsr~ from thP ~•tt>r district, tl-)stl 

t•'sc: t-old by RnJ?elio Gul.ljArdo ~tnd D. C. Chao" th11t 

dnll~tr~ to O~cltr Carrillo 11nd two hundrPd and 

fifty dollar~ to Ramiro Csrrf1lo 11nd Brother~. ~~ 

th1tt correct? 

12 A Yes • ~ i r • 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q You had another deal, l!l!l I rPcllll your tPsti.mony. 

R11m~rn Carrillo 11nd thPsP checkR were checks in 

the ~eries or 11mounts of thrPe hundrPd dol Vtrfl to 

thrf'f' hundrPd and fifty dollars. Do you remem-

bf'r those and Mr. Odam says how comf' did y u ~ive 

thoFf' chPcks to -- to D. C. Ch1.1oa or to Ro~elio 

Gua~ardo And your testimony was. I bPlieve. if 

you u.rall f. t corrf'ctly, it ,.,,u, that when Wf' ~ot 

rhPckc: for thrPe hundrf'd dollars to three hundrf'd 

and fifty doll11rs, 11nd you c~tllPd off three of 

thf.'m, that thPSf' -- it was 11n l!lutomllti.c ~;i.~nal to 
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A To distrtbutP thPm to Ramlro CArrillo and Brothrrs 

.tJccnunt only, 
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1 Q Right. So I do recall correctly, you had a 1 
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serarate deal, and that deal dealt with the 
checks in the amount of three hundred dollars, 

and that was to go to Ramiro Carrillo and 

Brothers? 

A Right. 

Q And that "tvas as to checks from the county? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And you had an agreement with this three 

hundred dollar amount checks coming from the 

county and that deal was with Ramiro? 

A Yes. 

Q And the three fifty was D. C. Chapa and Ramiro 

Carrillo? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And you were a partner with D. C., Ramiro, and 

you never did ever report it that way? 

A No, sir. 

Q All right. Now, is the Benavides Implement and 

Hardware account, as reflected by the account, 

real or not real? 

A It is real. 

Q The deal that you had on the seven hundred fifty 

dollar amounts and the three hundred or the three 

fifty amounts, that was a deal, aa I understand, 
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1 ! made by the parties beginning in 1971 and 

I 
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A 
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8 Q 
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10 
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14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

continuing until the date shown on E-192-12? 

I don't know what date, but it was to that datr. 

Turn over to E-192-12. 

Start with it. 

MR. MITCHELL: Judge Meyers, that ia thel 
I 

E-188- -- it appears on E-192-12. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) The checks on that date right 

there, there is not a check to either D. c. Chapa 

or Ramiro Carrillo or 0. P. Carrillo, is there? 

No, sir. 

Or Rogelio Guajardo? 

No, air. 

Ramiro or 0. P. Carrillo? 

No, sir. 

So if you had a deal with them, you violated it 

on December, 1974, because you didn't give them 

any money? 

MR. ODAM: I object to that. The deal 

speaks as to where the checks were issued 

and there was no agreement as to when they 

were given out. I don't see the purpose of 

this question as to whether or not the deal 

was violated or not. 

MR. MITCHELL: He just got through 
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testifying and Mr. Odam asked him who the 

deal was with. I asked him how long the 

deal was to continue and he reaffirmed it 

and he did the same thing under oath, he 

said, this is how long it went. 

Let's look at the evidence and see i:E 

it is supported and I say it is not. 

MR. ODAM: The witness stated it went 

as far as the exhibit stated it went. 

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled. 

MR. MITCHELL: Sure they do. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) I am going to ask you why the 

checks were out in December, 1974, as to your 

seven hundred fifty dollar county funds and the 

three hundred and three fifty checks, you spent 

them on yourself, did you not? 

We didn't have any checks from the county that 

month. 

So -- well, you are testifying there were two 

types of businesses in Benavides Implement and 

Hardware, a business you yourself shared in and a 

business these other folks shared in? 

No, sir. 

Look at those checks, three hundred dollars to 

R. M. Couling. 
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It is on Page 12 of E-192, is that you? 

Yes, sir. 

That is three hundred dollars in December, 1974, 

am I correct? 

Yes, sir. 

Step up to 12-17-74, that is to you, is it not? 

It is, yes, sir. 

Right above that, 12-16-74, that is a hundred 

dollars to you? 

Yes, sir. 

And the one on 12-5-74, that cheek there? 

Yes, sir. 

And the six hundred dollar check? 

Yes, sir. 

And the twenty·· five dollars, that is to you, is 

it not? 

Yes, sir. 

I want to know -- there is some testimony on 

Rudy Cou1ing and Rudolfo Couling and R. M. Coulin . 

Are all of those you? 

Most of them were made out to me. 

You have a youngster named Rudolfo? 

Yea. 

Oh, Lord. 

Well, the Rudolfo, is that you or that 
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youngster? 

That is me. 

How about R. M.? 

That is me. 

On 11-11-74, let's look at that month. There is 

not a check there, and I know the record speaks 

for itself, there are none in 10-74 or 9-74 or 

8-74 or in 7-74 to D. C. Chapa, Oscar Carrillo 

or Ramiro Carrillo or 0. P. Carrillo or Oscar 

Carrillo? 

No, sir. 

Even though you got checks -- look at July 22nd, 

1974. There is a school district check, right 

--r-

1 

and a county check, right, and the school district 

check? 

Counsel seemed to, or you did, in your 

answer, said that there was a difference as to 

whether you got school money or not. You did get 

it that month? 

Yes. 

And there was no checks out to 0. P. Carrillo or 

Ramiro Carrillo or Rogelio Guajardo for that 

month? 

No. 

MR. MITCHELL: Judge, I am not going to 
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go through each and every one, but I wouli 

like to refer to B-192-10 and go right on 

back. The Court can look at those and do 

the same thing I have done. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) That is for payments furnished 

to him, am I right, there is no check to D. C. 

Chapa? 

I don't have any check made out directly to D. C. 

Chapa. 

And I believe Rogelio Guajardo? 

I don't believe you will find any checks after 

May to any of those individuals. 

Why is that? 

Becau1e that is when they stopped doing business 

with the county through me and the water district. 

Thank you. 

So that your original testimony under oath 

that you had a partnership or agreement as 

regards monies coming out of these various 

agencies il not true? 

Why not? 

It didn't go up to date, does it? 

I have stated until this date on the election in 

. April, 1974. From then on, they did no business 

with Benavides Implement and Hardware or the 
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water district. 

E-192-10, ~rior to that April of 1974 date, I 

should find a systematic income from the county 

and water district and school district and a 

systematic dispersal, is that right? 

Some of them, yes. 

You find income from that month and no outgoes 

to 0. P., Ramiro or Roge1io Guajardo, is that 

right? 

There is no checks made out but cash was drawn 

that I handed to Ramiro. 

You have a fantastic memory. 

I noticed awhile ago you talked about in 

detail, about items that were a transaction with 

a fellow named Juan Garcia. 

Yes. 

And R. Ramirez. 

You asked me about R.ogelio Guajardo. 

I asked you specifically whether or not you had 

a store license and you could not remember that. 

You asked me in 1971 and this is before I sold it. 

I asked you what you sold your partnership for 

and you could not tell me that. 

There is no money involved and there is none to 

date. 
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MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, I am not 

going to belabor the record, but if the 

Court looks at E-192-9, it will speak to 

itself and this comes on back prior to the 

date the witness has fixed for the termination 

of that relationship. 

'1"HE WITNESS: The same is true w:f th 

E-192-8. 

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, I have no 

objection to calling attention to that and 

letting it speak to itself. It speaks to 

pay-outl. 

MR. KITCHELL: And as taken with the 

witness' sworn teetimony, which to me is the 

critical matter, a witness testifying under 

oath, which is not supported in my opinion 

by E-192, that series -- well, Your Honor, 

you may take notice of that. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) Nov, I am going to ask you some 

other questions about some of your testimony, 

Mr. Couling. I believe you do testify -- strike 

that, please. 

You did the Benavides Implement and 

Hardware did purchase a truck, didn't it? 

Yes, sir., but I don't know the date. 
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All right. 

MR. KITCHELL: And, Your Honor, I 

would like to refe~ the Court to 1616 in 

the record, 1633. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) You denied owning any rental 

equipment, didn't you? 

Not for rental, no, sir. 

You did own a truck? 

Not for rental. 

That truck was depreciated on your tax return? 

Yes, but Ramiro Carrillo had the use of that 

truck from the day I bought it. 

And I know your position and it shows your truck 

is on your income tax return and you show a 

depreciation on that personally. 

Yes. 

So you now know you have to change that testimony 

and that check was from Continental Oil Company, 

E-188-1, that is the purchase of one of them? 

Yes, sir. 

And that truck was carried on your personal tax 

return and you took the depreciation of it? 

Yes. 

And you are telling this Court --

I never rented that truck to anyone. 
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You told them it didn't exist, you told thea the 

Continental Oil Company check bought that truck 

and you saw it and did explain it by saying it 

didn't exist? 

Ho, I didn't say that. 

HR. ODAK: I would like, if the witness 

does have a specific reference to the tr\ck 

not existing, I would like 

is located in the record. 

to know where thatl 

I know he usee it 1 

in hie return. I 
HR. MITCHELL: I don't have the banE1fit 

of the daily record, but I recall his 

teattaony as to the fact that yea, the tr.uck 1 

was purchased, but he never had it and 

Mr. &amiro Carrillo commandeered it and 

still has it. 

DE WITNESS: Yea. 

(By Mr. Kitchell) So it didn't exist, but di·in' t 

you take that and put it on your tax return and 

get the benefit of a pereonal deduction? 

Yes, air. 

And the store counter, of course, you -- I 

believe you teetified that didn't happen? 

No, air. 

And I want to ask you a queetion about that water 

--+----------------------------------+-
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well rig. Row come were you out looking for 1:? 

A Ramiro was looking for it and he wanted to fix it. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Counsel asked you a question awhile ago and yo~ 

knew it was there, as recently as three months 

ago, you went out looking for it, is that true? 

No, sir, I don't know when it was. 

You went out at the request of Ramiro Carrillo 

looking for it? 

He said let's take a drive. He said he didn't 

know where it was. 

But you knew that was hie rig? 

I didn't know it was hia, sir. 

But you did know there was one in existence and 

you knew it was used in condemnation and it was 

turned over by the Carrillo& and rented to the 

county? 

I didn't know the agreement on it. 

Was that last year you and Ramiro went out 

looking for it? 

I don't know. 

And it was determined that Archer Parr took it 

and sold it? 

I don't know, sir. 

So when Mr. Odam asked you about the rig, what 

was wrona with telling the truth, you knew about 
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the rig and you went out to try to get it and it 

had been sold by Archer Parr and you knew that? 

I didn't know who it belonged to. As far as I 

know, the county owned it. 

s Q Did Ramiro Carrillo tell you he owned it? 

6 A No, sir, he never told me that. 

7 Q And he was out hunting for it and he didn't tell 

8 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 

15 

16 

.17. 

18 A 

19 Q 

A 

21 Q 

22 

23 

24 A 

you that he owned it? 

I don't know, sir. 

You all didn't talk about that on the way to 

Victoria as to whose it was? 

No, air. 

Now, of course, I suppose that all -- well, I 

think it is clear and I think the record reflects 

that notwithstanding all of the documents in 

E-192-1 through Benavides Implement and Hardware, 

that none of that existed? 

No. 

That is not true with ~11 of 192-1? 

I never had any equipment to rent, air. 

You are not telling us the accounte show in 

E-192-1, you are not saying they are all 

fictitious? 

Some of them are legi&t.&te checks, legitimate 

small checks. 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 
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And small checks that go to you, you are not 

telling ua that didn't happen? 

No, sir. 

Several of those, that is a legittmate account? 

Yea, air. 

Let's run through it. I want to look at tha ones 

that are real and the ones that are false. 

TIIB MASTER.: Which page? 

MR. MITCHELL: B-192-1, Your Honor. 

'lBB MASTER.: All right. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) Well, let'a look at that one, 

the Alamo Iron Works, E-188-6. I believe you 

testified that was a real account? 

Yea, sir. 

And there were quite a aeries of those checks, 

but you did apparently a lot of business with 

them? 

Yes. 

Were those all legitimat:e checks with buainees 

transacted? 

All of the checks, it was bought by me or 

R.amiro. 

What about Sears, 124? 

I bought an air conditioner or refrigerator. 

That was a legitimate transaction? 
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A It went to Sears and came out of the county. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

You are not saying 0. P. Carrillo or Ramiro 

Carrillo kept that three hundred thirty-three 

dollars ninety-nine cents? 

No, sir. 

How about the C.P. and L., that check was real? 

Yes, sir. 

How about the First State Bank, two aeventy-eight 

seventy-seven? 

Yes, sir. 

And you did, I believe, aaid yes, that you paid 

Eloy Carrillo for working at the store? 

Yea. 

And that was for real? 

Yes, sir. 

So those are all for real? 

Yes, air. 

How about the cash on July 14, 1971, is that for 

real? 

Yes, air. 

And that check to Rudy, that one hundred dollars, 

is that you or your boy? 

Me. 

On the 13th, is that you or your boy? 

Me, air. 
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You spent that money, didn't you? 

Some of it, sir. 

There is no testimony here that you gave that 

money to D. C. Chapa, Ramiro or 0. P. Carrillo 

or Oscar Carrillo? 

I have been asked that question, yes. 

How about the transaction on E-192-2, that Louis 

Elizondo, that one hundred fifty. 

Well, the First State Bank, that is a real 

transaction? 

Yes. 

And Louis Elizondo --

That is the same as the next one to Guajardo. 

Do you have that check with you? 

I don't know, sir. 

MR. ODAM: Which one is that? 

MR. MITCHELL: 8-2-71. My records 

don't reflect that it has been marked. 

THE WITNESS: No, it is not here. 

Alamo Iron Works, that is the same as you told us 

about previously? 

Yes. 

Now, the Farm and Ranch checks, Mr. Couling, the 

Farm and Ranch sold through you to the county or I 
I 

the school district or the water district; ia that 
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the nature of those checks? 

I don't know what they sold. The statements were 

brought to my store. I can't testify as to 

merchandise one way or the other that was 

delivered. 

Cash for 8-14-71, who did that go to? 

I don't remember who it went to. 

It doesn't state on the check? 

No, sir. 

Do you have Check 157, that is a real transaction, 

you are not denying that occurred? 

The check is not here, sir. 

As far as you recollect, the transaction was 

real? 

Yes, sir. 

How about the Alamo Iron Works, that was real? 

Yes, sir. 

How about the First State Bank? 

Yea, sir. 

Are you following me? 

That was note payments every month. 

And that was a real t&-anaaction, nothing going. to 

0. P. or Ramiro or D. c. or Rogelio or --

Which one is that? · 

That was for the payment of the note at the bank, 
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18 that riaht? 

Yea. 

ADd that vas your nota? 

It vas the original nota of three thou•and dollar•, 

I believe, 1ir. 

What va• your part of the deal; what vera you to 

gat out of it? 

Whatever I could sell to the school and water 

diatrict and county. 

And that vas your ahara? 

Yea, air. 

Did you take your ahara? 

I left it in the store and aoaetiaaa I got cash 

for it. 

Do you feel like you got everything you ware 

entitled to? 

I don't know, air. 

The thirty-three hundred cash here, did you get 

that? 

I got aoaa of it and I gave aome of it to other 

individual•. 

The thirty-three hundred dollars on 9-8-71, that 

vent to you? 

Rot all of it. 

But moat of it? 

----t------------------------------------------------------------~ 
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A No, air. 

Q You can't tell who got the rest of it? 

A No, sir. 

Q And Eloy worked for you and you paid him? 

A Yes. 

Q How about the metal shop? 

A I had a repair there, sir. 

Q And, Rudolfo, that ia a real transaction? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Coming on down -- how about Texas Commission 

for Public Education, that was a real 

transactioi\? 

A Yes, air. 

Q And a cash transaction of seventy-five dollars, 

that was a real transaction? 

A Yes, air. 

Q And without going throuah all of them, payments 

to I.R.S. for employee withholding. 

A Correct. 

Q And I believe payments to the Texas Employment 

Commission? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q And donations to the school? 

A Yes. 

Q You are not telling us that was phony? 
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A 

Q 

No, sir. 

4364t 

Didn't you have something with the Future Farmers I 
of America? 

Yes, sir. 

And you made a donation to that young group? 

Yes, sir. 

That was a real transaction? 

Yes, sir. 

Well, now, how about that King Copeland Company, 

Check 211 for thirty dollars, is that a real 

transaction? 

Yes. 

How about the two thousand to Barber Old8aobila? 

I am glad you asked me about that. That is a 

check I gave Ramiro Carrillo for payaent of his 

car, air. 

I am glad I asked you, too. 

MR. MITCHELL: Excuse me, Judge. 

That is a two thousand dollar cheek you gave to 

Ramiro? 

I don't know if I have it here or riot. 

Outside of the checks introduced in evidence, 

the ones we have discussed and the ones shown, 

I believe they are all shown on 192-3. 

Now, listen to me. 
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The ones to 0. P. Carrillo, the ones 

discussed time and time again prior to E-192, 

those checks, the one thousand and eight and the 

one thousand and eighteen, do you recall that 

group of checks? 

Yes, sir. 

Are they shown in E-192-1 through E-192-12? 

In fact, I can help you, they are shown, 

aren't they? For example, look on Page E-192-1. 

That is the one we previously talked about? 

Yes. 

MR. MITCHELL: And that is in 

connection with Roman Number VII. 

THE MASTER: All right. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) And the ones we have previously 

discussed back two or three weeks ago are shown 

E-192-1 through and including E-192-12, am I 

correct? 

Some of them might have been. 

There are no more others than the ones shown 

on E-192-1 through and including E-192-12? 

I cannot testify to that unless I recheck 

everything. 

We apparently are not ever going to know that, 

because I have asked you that question and you 
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I 
I there were and then we got another 

after that aeries, E-174, 5, 6, 
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6 A 

7 Q 
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25 

7 and 8, that were not made the basis of any 

notice. That is 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 -- I believe ni~e, 

plus the ones in Roman VII, eight or nine. 

I cannot tell you unless I check. 

Have you -- my God. 

Haven't you made up -- can you tell us one 

way or another and once and for all and put it in 

this testimony that that is all of the checks to 

0. P. Carrillo? 

I cannot testify to that. 

All right. You are not willing to step down 

there and testify that does appear to be all of 

the checks? 

No, sir. 

But you are willing to testify there was a 

partnership agreement for this man, this judge 

was a member of a partnership as far back as 

April, 1971? 

It was a silent partnership, air. 

Uh-huh, yea, but the deal was not made with O.P.? 

No, sir, I talked to Ramiro. 

Coming on through now, the checks on E-192-3, 

the First State Bank debit, how about the -- let 
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me -- you identified a check for seven hundred 

thirty-five dollars on 11-1-71 to 0. P. Carrillo. 

Will you pull that exhibit, please, E-188-35. 

Yes, it is here. 

Thank you. 

E-188-35 is dated November 1st, 1971. 

Yes, sir. 

And that is five years ago? 

Yes, sir. 

Signed by you? 

Yes, sir. 

And it is filled in to Edwards Furniture for 

seven hundred thirty-five dollars? 

Correct. 

And it is endorsed deposit only, Edwards Furniture! 
I 

Company? 

Yes, sir. 

And your testimony is that 0. P. Carrillo asked 

you to do that? 

I gave him the check, air. I don't know if he 

filled it out or not, but it looks like his 

handwriting. 

And the reason you recall that is because the 

handwriting looks like 0. P. Carrillo's 

handwritin8? 
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I aaid it looks like hia, air. 

Bryw about pulling for ae E-188-117. I think that 

ia another one you teatlfied to. 

Do you have it? 

Yea, air . 

Oh, there waa another check, I don't think that 

waa it. 

You testified you gave it to 0. P. Carrillo 

and I will help you if you will give me a minute. 

All right. 

MI.. MITCBBLL: Kay I have just a 

minute, Your Honor? 

'1'111 MASTER.: Yea. 

KR. MITCHELL: If the Court will 

recall, it waa one of those checka that I 

had requested that the Court take notice of 

the handwriting. 

'1'111 WITBESS: That vas check 188-43, 

I believe. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) That is right. See if you 

can find that one. 

Ia that the one? 

Yea, it is. 

All right. 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY 8A .. I< PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS '18AOt 



4'369 
--+--------------------~----------

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

(Whereupon, the above-mentioned 

documents were handed to the Maater by 

Mr. Mitchell.) 

MR. ODAM: Is that the check to 

International Harvester? 

MR.. MI TCRBLL: No. 

rBE MASTER: This is E-188-143. 

Ma. MITCHELL: And E-188- -­

'!'HE MASTER.: 35. 

MR. MITCHELL: I might have misunderstoo'r 

the witness' testimony, but I believe ha said 

he gave it to Judge Carrillo. 

THE WITNESS: No, sir, I said just that 

one. 

MR.. MITCHELL: That is the reason I 

did it, because obviously it is a different 

handwriting. 

rBE MASTER: Yes. 

MR.. ODAM: May I, for my own 

clarification, who is the check made out to, 

the 188-143? 

r&E MASTERt S.M.T. It is endorsed 

Southwestern Motor Transport. 

THE WITNESS: We have not testified to 
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4370 --------

that one. 

MR. ODAH: I don't recall teatimony on 

that one. 

THE MASTER: I did not -- on 143, there 

was teatimony on 43, but not 143. 

MR. ODAM: Yes, about International 

Harvester. 

MR. MITCHELL: Well, we will try it 

with those two, ~udse. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) They are in the same handvritin ? 

I never testified they were in the same handwritin . 

HR. ODAM: 'lhat was to hmiro Canillo. 

MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Odam 

HR. ODAH: I am sorry. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) Well, did you testify that 

the reason you recall the Edwards Furniture 

transaction was the handwritins appeared to be in 

.Judge Carrillo's handwriting? 

It does look like it, sir. 

But you didn't see him sign it, of course? 

No, sir. 

And, I believe, Mr. Couling, your testimony has 

been, and this ia a negative way to ask you, 

but you had no deal as regards 0. P. Carrillo, as 

regardl disbursements of any of these funds frO'IIl 
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the school or county or water district, that 

your deal ran with D. c. Chapa, Ramiro or 

Guajardo? 

I don't reaember, air, aa to testifying •• to 

0. P. 

You didn't have a deal with him on the seven 

t 

hundred fifty or the three hundred dollar amounts? 

No, air. 

And at least, will you go with me this far, to the 

bast of all you-all'a work, aa you testified, wentl 

into hare with this young man that was from the 

D.P.S. and the attorneys, there were no other chec a 

other than those shown to o. P. Carrillo? 

I don't know, sir. I don't know if we foun4 them 

all or not, air. 

Well, if there had been some more, certainly you 

would have put them on there? 

If we found them, yes, air. 

The disbursements made by you out of the 

Benavides Implement and Hardware account to you 

and by you to you, would some of those be placed 

in your ranch or personal account or special 

account? 

Well, it was transferred out from the store to 

those accounts and back and forth. 
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To the extent deposita were made out of the 

Benavides Implement and Hardware account into 

your various other accounts, E-192 doee not 

reflect the end account those moniee would be 

transferred to? 

i 
i 
I 
I 

I 
It says advice of charta, sir. It could have 

back and forth. 

been! 

You are not testifying under oath or telling this 

Court that D. C. Chapa or 0. P. or Ramiro Carrillo 

had any dealings into your special or personal or 

ranch account? 

No, sir. 

So to the extent of those, you get the benefit 

of those? 

' 

It was transfers from my account to the store, si . 
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2 MR. MITCHELL: An~ thi~ ~u~stfon i~ 

3 nut to thP v•tn~~8. Ynur Honor, to furth~r 

~UDeort nur ob1t>ction. ~our Honor, to tht> 

5 

I Q Th~t you tP~tifip~ thatMr. Dnn L•~. and you and 

7 M~. LPvatinn ~nrl Mr. Flus~hP drPv {t UD? 

I A YPs, Rir, WP all work~d to~•thPr nn ft. 

9 Q YPs, ~i.r, I undprstand that ,.~1'1 your tPsttmony. 

10 My ~U~Rtion is th~t I notic• th~t ~nybody can, 

11 

12 ffiff~rtont handwri.tin~s. and I wntf•r if you cnul~ 

13 

14 to1ramGlP., is E-192-1 to and i.nC'ludin~ 4. -.•hoe• 

15 han~writtn~ fs that? 

II A I can't b~ surP, it looks ttk~ MR. LPvatino. 

17 

II A No. 

18 Q Who ts thP h~nd,.rttin~ of E-192-5 and 6 in? 

A That looks 1'f kP Dnn Le~, sf r. 

II Q It looks lfkP. it? 

A Ytos, sir. 

Q But you can't tPI'Itify undtor nath? 

A Nn, it looka t•k• his. 

• 0 An~ whos• handwrtt•n~ is E-192-7, 8 and 9 in? 
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A Tho~~ three of them, thPy are Mr. FluschP. 

Q Mr. FluschP? 

A YP~. 

Q And E-192-10, 11 and 12, •hose h8nrlwritin~ fs that 

fn? 

A It looks like -- ft looks like Don Lee's, ~fr. 

Q But you can't tell us oosttively? 

A He was workfn~ on ft, sfr. 

Q All rf.~ht. 

A But I can't tell for sure. 

Q All ri~ht, which one did you wrfte? 

A None of these, sir. 

Q You ~idn't -- none of these in 192 is in your 

A No, ~tr. 

Q What was your role in tt? 

A I w~s checktn~ b8ck and forth, sfr. 

Q As a matter of fact they had it all drawn uo and 

handed tt to you and sa4d look at tt? 

A Nn. str. 

Q Isn't that ri~ht? 

A No, sf.r, we worked f.n their room, sfr. 

Q All rt~ht, 1tnd to the e7tf'nt that ,._,., are lookinp: -· 

MR. MITCHELL: Further, Your Honor, 

tn connection with my ob1ectton to the chart. 
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0 

2 from 1971, tho-~ ~~rltrr ch~ck~ through ~nd fnc1ud-

3 rf'ally to 1971, th11t i.nformati.on ynu got 

.. off-- wa~ ~ott~n off of R-91, 9'- and 91, am I 

5 c~rrrt:'t? 

6 A- Ytf's, •d.r. 

7 Q Th~r~ i.s no nr{gfn~tl of ~ny nf that documentation 

8 that is us~d to go tnto E-19?., 11m I corrt>ct, th11t 

9 Y"U know of?. 

10 A I don't know, ~d.r. 

II 

12 b~ 1971 to 1974, that would bP at 1f'a~t thf' 

13 original of that -- thf' original information on 

14 th11t would be avai.lable, 11m I corrf'ct? Th11t il'J 

IS thf' -- 189 !lf'rif's of evi.dt>ncP hrt> is the deoosit 

16 s1to~ from 1971 to 1974, am I correct? 

17 A I betievp so, ~ir. 

18 Q And so that thP rf'cord is cle~tr, Mr. Cou1i.n~. 

19 thf' deoo~it slfns do not havP on thPm w~P thP 

money camf' from? 

21 A No. sir. 

22 Q Not 8t all? 

U A No, sir, some of them and some do~'t. 

~ Q And certainly E•l90 checks, those bP~8n tn latP 

25 72, if I recall, and the same way with 188 so that 
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from R-91, I b~lieve, 9?. and 9'. t~ that correct, 

A I don't know. str. 

Q Well, tf there are not checks showin~ -- shown 

fn any of the evi~ence for 1971 an~ E-192, that 

~~es back to 71 and R-92, that thosP 1971 checks, 

it ~ould be assumed beginni.n' at 4·12·71, in 

fact the same date that would be the local source 

of that information R-92, am I correct? 

A I dnn't know, sfr. 

Q Now, of course, Mr. Coulin~. you understand that 

what you havf' tt'sttfied to ts t"tat the Bt'nllvi.des 

Imolement and Hardware account. that i.s to the 

eYtent of the sf'ven hundDd and fifty dollars and 

three hundred dollar cheeks were fraudult'nt 

11onroorf.ati ons of money .for the water dis tr-1 ct, 

the Duval County 11nd thf!' school di.striet were cxn· 

cerned, you understand that, that ts what tn 

effect you 11re telltn~ us? 

A l.Je ju!'t talked about the county and the wtter 

dtstrtet. str. 

Q And thE> school <Hl'ltrtet. I am s11yln~ tf what yc•u 

lirE" tell i.n~t uR is true thet tMf' wa8 a fraudul••nt, 

crtmf.nltl aooroort atf on of th• money from those 
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A Y""'· •f.r. 

0 And that ynu tnn\ ~~rt nf th~t mnnf'v to ynur 

A I tnnk Dart of' ft. Vfi'!l. !ll•r. 

y~u mad~ for your t~!'lttmony in thi!'l r~!'lfl', am I 

rorrfl'ct, that Wfi' in~ufrfl'd~out from ynu .. ~r1i,.r? 

() I safd --

MR. MITCHELL: Pfl'rh•o~ that ~~~ ~ vf'ry 

Q I 8af.d to the f'YtPnt that you ~•rtf.riDatf'd tn thr 

Q And you hav• bePn fndfctP~ for th• rnmmf.~!'lf.nn nf 

crta.-s? 

A Yes. flir. 
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0 But thr erfmps f~r ~htch y~u h~ve been tndicte~ 

A I ~nn't know, ~tr. 

y~u ma~e. th~ ~~ntract you m~~e with thr ~te 

r,f Tey~~. Mr. Jnhn Bl,nt~n. rPnresenttn, thE' 

efntfng thr Di~trfct Att~rney, ~nu1~ inclu~E' 

f.mmuni ty frr,m nro!lecutfon on ~t1 1 crimP~ l'lh~,.,n 

by •·•rnn~fu1 """ro"rfatf.on~ i.n E-192? 

A Ye«. sfr. 

Q So you wouldn't h~ve any nu~t1ms, r,ne way or the 

0 An~ y~u. ~f cour~e. 11re carrying ~ut your en~ of 

"r~~ecuted fnr PY&mnle a chrck yr,u gnt as recently 

"~ Drcembrr. 1974, you got nne, two, three, four, 

f~ve, you ,,t Rfx, seven of them, am I correct? 

A Yes. !'I fr. 

Q In DecPmber of 74? 

A YPR, !'fr. 

Q Ynu got sevrn of them? 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 7840, 



I 

I, 
2 I 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

12 

13 

n 

25 

4379; 

Ch~nft ~ot nnn• th~t month ~n~ Mr. 0. P. Carrillo 

~herP8S e mAtter nf fAet nnne of the c~rrillo~ 

~nt ~ny end 4t all •Pnt tn ynu or Clpofus Gon~81e~. 

i"' that ri~ht" 

A In Rom~ store~ that we oay ~eenuntR on, sir. 

A I believ~ I only h~d onP, two. three, four 

iust fnur rheeks y~u were referrin~ to. 

Q At any rftte, if those rherks r~me tn you nur~uent 

tn whet you have told this court th~t would be ~ 

wron~ful theft by you~ 

A I didn't believe on those four tn 1974, I belfevP 

everythtn~ ~•s sold le~Ally tn the individuAls 

ft was billed to. s 4 r. 

A I don't see no county rhecks on here. 

0 Well, look at the orevtous month, on th~t other 

na~e. we went thrnuv,h that a ~hfle a~o. It 

Ahowed two or thr~e instances ~here you had county 

cherkA ~nd monte~ ~oin~ all tn ynu on E-19?-11. 

A It doeRn 1 t ~o ~11 to me. it went out to the 

fndivfduals th~t ft was anolied from, "'tr. 
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4 0 I know it i~ ~ ~tr~'n on you to tp1l u~ whirh 
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MR. ODA't-f: Your Honor, thi~ man h 

THE MASTER: That ~~ rorrPct. 

MR. ODAM: HP !'!hou1~n't dr11w conc-lu-

MR. MITCHELL: I nut it to thP •ttne~!'!. 

thP trRnsl'tctf.on~ 10ith thr SPVPn 

hundre~ an~ fifty do11Pr~ and thP thrPP 

tran~artinn~ and to And bPho1d unon PYamtnl'l-

tion of tl,p rPrnrds you find that transact~on 

do,.sn't rm:ry I'll thP l>'"Y thr.ou~h on E-192-11. 
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A~tion ~t 1Past to E-19?-11. 

rlf~trtct or cnunty for ~PVPn hunrlrP~ and fifty 

~~~l~r~ nr three hundrP~ dnll~r~ thP chPcks werP 

reis~uPd bAck to thP Carrillo~. 

0 That ~~ not true on oage E-192. 

A I satd as lnn~ as ft was truP frnm thP- county or 

,..,ater distrf.ct. 

Q And tf thesP. weren't in ~mnunt~ nf SPVP.n hundred 

and fifty ~ntlars and went to you thPy were legal? 

A No, sir, I didn't say that etth~r. 

Q Well, I have ~nt to -- welt, tP.ll me, tell thP 

Court, E-192-10, therP fs a 1nt of them from the 

school df~tr~rt, from the county, and look in the 

mtdd1P therP fn MArch, not ~ dime to Ramtro and 

nnt a dfme to 0. P .• not a dfme to Farm and Ran~h. 

A ThPre is snme there for CharltP.'s Trucks that 

"'t>nt to Ramf.ro. 

Q That went frnm you to Charlie's Trucks and from 

CharlfP's Trucks to Ramirn? 

A I gave the checks to Ramtro and he in turn oaid 

ft to Charlie's Trucks. 

Q Fnr Charlie's Trucks? 
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A "iF. s~r. 

Q For a thousPnd ~ollars? 

!'l i vty, 

Q Th11t lR 11 ""rt ,f thf> dt>~tl that you h11d nn thf' 

Rt>VPn hundrP~ an~ flfty dolla~s? 

A N,, s; r. 

Q Ic: that n11rt of thf> dt>ll1 whert> you J!:Ot thrt>f!' 

hundrt>~ doilar~? 

A Not thP Farm 11nrl Ranch, it m~~ht bt> tncludt>d, s·r. 

Q AR a mattt>r of filet, tt i.s nrob11bly a lt>J!:ltimatP 

Ralt> to Farm and R~tneh? 

A No. s tr. I nPvt>r df_d ~1 1 ~tnythi n~ to Farm ~tnd 

R~tnch and I nf'vf>r bou~ht ~tnyth4n~ from thf'm. 

Q AH r'LJ!:ht. 

(Di.Rcussi.on off thP rf>cord.) 

THE MASTER: Mr. MitchPll, arp you 

about to f~nish your th~nJ!:? 

MR. MITCHELL: I 11m mov{nJ!: to -- Jud~f>. 
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(WhPreuoon thP hearln~ wAs in 1PCP!!5 
2 

from 11:45 ~.m. until 12:00 noon.) 
3 

4 THE ~.AS'IER: You may oroePed·, Mr. 

5 Mf.tehPll. 

6 MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Your Honor. 

7 I don't bPliPve I h~ve any furthPr ~uPstions 

8 of this wf. tnpss, Jud~e MPyPrs. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

!!..... MR.. ODAM: 
14 

15 Q· Mr. Coulin~. Mr. Mttehell hAs asked you a numbf'r 

16 of euestlons about ehPcks that wPnt to you or 

17 R. Carrillo and Brotlv>r!! orR. Couli.ng So,.eial 

U Aeeount, chf'rks ltke that, 

~ Havp you had neeaston tn pyam{nf' E-192-1 

m throu~h 12 And to determinP the numbf'r of -- or 

U thf' amount of money you rece4ved as tdPnt4fled 

or shown by thosp cheeks? HavP you donP that? 

D A YPs, I had workPd on a scratch nad on tt and I 

2S Q Did you all"o eo111oute thP amount of money that waR 
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~ritt~n out to R. C~rrillo ~n~ Broth~rs, th~ 

tot~l amount? 

0 An~ to 0. P. Carrillo, Oscar Carrillo? 

A YPA, sir. 

Q So you lip:ur~d out tn th~ totltl 11mount th~t you 

~ot and the tnt~l amount that Farm and Ranch 

Suooly ~ot, f~ that correct? 

A 'iJII, sir. 

Q Thllt ts from the f{rst ~ap:e of th~ ch~rt throu~h-

nut? 

A Yes, !':{r. 

Q I tllkP. it you do not havP. thAt ther~ wfth you? 

A No, si.r. 

Q And wh~re ill: th~tt? 

A That i.e at homP.. 

Q At home i.n Benavld~!J? 

A Y~~. l'li.r. 

Q Mr. Mitchell ask~d you about !'lome of thesP. 

checks in cash, and you cau~ht my attention whe1 

you said you hadn't been asked wh~t you di~ wit~ 

that money ~n cash. 

When therP were checks made nut herP in 

c~tsh, all nf -- let's refer, for eyamnle, to onP, 

thP.rP is a tarp:~ one herP. nn o112e ? or on E-192·2. 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTEL.OPE • GUARANTY BAI'IIK PL.AZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 7840t 



I 

2 !I 

3 

4 

5 

I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

II 

11 

30 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t 385 

hrr t.,,. 8th, 1971. This t.~~: nn ~tbout 11 ftuartPr 

~f 11 way ~own on E-192-2. Do you liP~ that 

Pntry thf'rP? 

Q Nnw, that thrPf' thnuRand thrPP hun~rP~ dnll~trR, 

did you u•rsnnally r•~~fvp that full 11mnunt? 

A Nn, !'I fr. 

Q Wh11t did you do with th11t thrPf' thnu!lutnd thr•• 

A I don't know thP PY~ct amount t.,•t I ~•v• Ramtro, 

0 And what would bP your b11sts for ~fvtn~ Ramtro 

A Ju!'lt ~hPcks th11t wPrP som•timP -- h~ caus•d to bP 

turn h• told m~ th11t was mnn•y th~tt hP nePded 

for that ~arttcul11r month And I wAs suaGn&f'~ tn 

makP him td tht>r 11 chPck or ~ivt> htm c11sh fnr tt. 

Q Nnw, wht>n you would ~Pt or writp snmP of thPSP 

ch,.ck~~: out in cash. !'luch as thet, I takP it at 

times you would dtRtributP thP ca!th to otht>r 

A ThP only ont> I dt!ltrtbutf'd, !l'fr. ''"8 to Ramfro. 
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Q You did nnt di~trf.but.- 1tny money to 0, P. 

2 C~trrtllo? 

3 A No, !!:ir. 

MR. ODAM: I hav.- no further ~uestion~. 

5 MR. MITCHELL: If I mi~ht be oermitted, 

6 Y~ur Honor. I urobably ~hou1d have orevious1y 

7 ineuire~ ~tbout it, if I mi.j!ht be oermftte~ 

8 to ask thi~ further "uestinn. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

BY MR. MITCHELL: 
16 

17 Q Mr. CoulinF. nn uape 1912 of the recor~ nf your 

18 testimony ynu stat.-d that the rent was increaspP 

19 to flfteen hun~re~ dollars to include tht> oltvmPnt 

20 of the -- to be mltdt> on the root olnw as ~ell a~ 

21 nn the tractor, do you recall that te~timony? 

A I ~uess so, I don't remt>mber e~a~tly but I beli~vP 

23 it W8!'l, 

24 Q Well, the oroblem I'm havin, with that is, that 

25 the tractor, now we know was bou~ht on 12-12 of 7' 
~-------------------------------------------------------r-
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th~r••fter th~ ftr8t nert of 7~ end y~t your 

t~stfmony ~~ that the rent W8R not tncr~•s~rl 

unt'l 1 some tim~ ln Au~us t or s~otf!'lftber of 19 7:-. 

A 1 can't r~m~mbf'r ell'ect1y whet date ~t w11s, Mr. 

Mttcht>ll. 

MR. MITCHELL: For the nurno~e of 

rt>fertonce, I'm r.-f~rrin~ to na~e 1912 end 

1916 ie~timony tekt>n on 11-21. 

I havP no furth~r fiU~Ations to be nut 

to this witntoss, Jud~P. 

MR. ODAM: Wt> hev~ no nuPs tions, y,ut· 

Honor. 

THE MASTER : All rt~ht, now whet 

tnfltructtons should I ~ive Mr. Coul tn~? ·:~ 

hf' still tn be evetlable on stendby bt>c8ure 

you hltVP some oth~r. wltnesstos ~tnd wi 11 thr•'!lP 

other witntosses --

MR. MITCHELL: I think, Your Honor, •·•f' 

would be s~ttisfit>d 'f.f Mr. Coultnz,.,ou1d 

remain on sort of • dei1y call bests. WP 

do heve -- w~ do heVP Mr. D. C. Chene 11nd 

wt> do h~tvr Mr. Oscar Carrillo comin~ in •'-onp 

wi.th Robt>rto 11nd Tomes Elh:ondo and Mr. D. H. 

Carrillo. 
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THE MASTER: All r{~ht, Mr. Cnulin •• ynu 

are e~cu~ed to ~o b~ck to your home. You may 

THE WITNESS: Ju~t ~tve me notice abott 

two or three hours, that {s all. 

THE MASTER: All riP.ht, that ts fine. 

Thank you very much. 

(Dt~cus~ion nff thP record.) 

MR. MITCHELL: It {e b~ck to you, John. 

MR. ODAM: 18 tt b~ck to me? 

THE MASTER: It i.s b~~tck to you, Mr. 

Odam. 

MR. MITCHELL: Yt"S, tt h beck to you 

now, Mr. Oclem. 

MR. ODAM: We have no further wttnessPs, 

y,ur Honor. 

THE MASTER: You reBt? 

MR. ODAM: Yt"s, Yolr Honor. 

MR. MI'.CCHELL: Your Hnnor, we -..•ere 

ablE' to· locate thE' whPrPitbouts of Mr. n. c. 

Chaoa, Jud~e Carrtllo's father, end his 

to the hosottel hPrP in Cornus Chrtstt. 

It is no~ 11:15 and I don't havE' ~ny 

ho~es nf htm or Oscar CP~rtllo bPtn~ here by 
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our brPak timP. I dn anttcinatP they will 

of thP Cou"l"t:i't~ ·;.,~·"~'f;r " moti.on based on 

the te~t{m,ny nf Ro~elto, Ramtro And Jose 

Saen~. which I ean do this Afternoon and 

have filed thir. afternoon. Jud~e Meyers. 

Other than t "".: 

THE MASTER: LP.t 1 s 

MR. ~.ITCHELL: Pardon me, Jud~e Meyrs, 

I didn't mPan to 

THE MASTER: Don 1 t you thf.nk we ea11 

excuse thesP ~P.ntlemen an~ have this of~ 

the record? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yrs, 

THE MASTER: Thank you very much. 

(Wher .. unon tht> hearinj! wes in reee~s at 

12:20 n.m. on DP.ee~ber the 29th. 1975, until 

8:~0 a.m. ''n Dtoeeomber '\Oth, 1975.) 
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